
 

 

 
At: Aelodau’r  Pwyllgor Trwyddedu Dyddiad: 

 
9 Medi 2021 
 

 Rhif Union: 
 

01824 712568 

 ebost: democrataidd@sirddinbych.gov.uk 

 
 
 
Annwyl Gynghorydd 
 
Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU, DYDD MERCHER, 15 
MEDI 2021 am 9.30 am TRWY CYFRWNG FIDEO. 
 
 
 
 
Yn gywir iawn 
 
 
G Williams 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
RHAN 1 – GWAHODDIR Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD I FOD YN BRESENNOL YN Y 
RHAN HON O’R CYFARFOD 
 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU   

 

2 DATGANIAD CYSYLLTIAD 

 Yr Aelodau i ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiad personol neu gysylltiad sy'n rhagfarnu 
mewn unrhyw fater a nodwyd i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn. 
 

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD   

 Hysbysiad o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod 
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B(4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972. 
 

4 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF  (Tudalennau 7 - 14) 

 Derbyn cofnodion y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a gynhaliwyd ar 23 Mehefin 2021 
(copi ynghlwm). 
 
 

SYLWCH: BYDD SESIWN HYFFORDDI TRWYDDEDU AR GYFER AELODAU YN 

SYTH AR ÔL Y CYFARFOD  

Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus



 

5 ADOLYGIAD - DEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 – DATGANIAD POLISI 
TRWYDDEDU  (Tudalennau 15 - 72) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio, Gwarchod y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cefn Gwlad (copi ynghlwm) yn ceisio adolygiad aelodau o 
Ddatganiad Polisi Trwyddedu'r Cyngor cyn cynnal ymgynghoriad ffurfiol a’i 
gyflwyno i’r Cyngor llawn yn dilyn hynny.  
 

6 RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL Y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU AR 
GYFER 2021/22  (Tudalennau 73 - 76) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio, Gwarchod y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cefn Gwlad (copi ynghlwm) yn cyflwyno rhaglen gwaith i’r 
dyfodol y pwyllgor i’w chymeradwyo. 
 

RHAN 2 - MATERION CYFRINACHOL 

 Argymhellir yn unol ag Adran 100A(4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 y dylid 
gwahardd y Wasg a'r Cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod tra bydd yr eitemau busnes 
canlynol yn cael eu hystyried oherwydd ei bod yn debygol y bydd 
gwybodaeth eithriedig (fel y diffinnir ym Mharagraff 12 a 13 Rhan 4 Atodlen 
12A y Ddeddf) yn cael ei datgelu. 
 

7 CAIS AM DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYD HACNI A CHERBYDAU HURIO 
PREIFAT - RHIF YMGEISYDD 553562  (Tudalennau 77 - 82) 

 Ystyried adroddiad cyfrinachol gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio, Gwarchod y 
Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Cefn Gwlad (copi ynghlwm) yn gofyn i aelodau 
benderfynu ar gais i yrru cerbydau hacni a cherbydau hurio preifat gan 
Ymgeisydd Rhif 553562. 

 
AELODAETH 
 
Y Cynghorwyr 
 
Hugh Irving (Cadeirydd) 
 

Brian Jones (Is-Gadeirydd) 
 

Joan Butterfield 
Barry Mellor 
Melvyn Mile 
Merfyn Parry 
Pete Prendergast 
 

Arwel Roberts 
Peter Scott 
Rhys Thomas 
Huw Williams 
 

 
COPIAU I’R: 
 
Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth 
Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd 
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned  



PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU  
    GWEITHDREFN ER MWYN PENDERFYNU AR GEISIADAU AM 

DRWYDDEDAU GYRWYR CERBYDAU HACNI A CHERBYDAU HURIO 
PREIFAT AC ADOLYGU GYRWYR TRWYDDEDIG PRESENNOL 

 
CAM  DISGRIFIAD  

1. 
 

Dylai’r Cadeirydd groesawu a chyflwyno’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded i 
bawb sy'n bresennol. 

2.  Dylai’r Cyfreithiwr ofyn i'r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded i gadarnhau ei 
fod/bod wedi derbyn yr adroddiad a gweithdrefnau’r Pwyllgor. Os yw’r 
ymgeisydd yn ateb yn gadarnhaol, dylid symud ymlaen at gam 4. 

3. Pe digwydd i’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded ddweud nad yw wedi derbyn yr 
adroddiad, yna dylid cyfarch y mater yn awr.  Gallai'r Aelodau fod eisiau 
ystyried gohirio’r mater, am gyfnod byr, er mwyn i’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y 
drwydded gael cyfle i ddarllen yr adroddiad.  

4. Dylai Pennaeth Cynllunio a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd (neu gynrychiolydd ar ei ran) 
gyflwyno’r cais/adolygiad yn fras 

5.  Gofynnir i’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded gyflwyno ei achos/hachos 
 
Gall yr ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded alw unrhyw dyst y mae’n eu dewis i 
gefnogi ei gais/chais, a dylid rhoi rhybudd ymlaen llaw i’r Swyddogion 
Trwyddedu ynglŷn â hynny. 

6. Gall Aelodau’r Pwyllgor holi’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded ac /neu ei dystion 
ei thystion. 

7. Gwahoddir swyddogion technegol i gyflwyno unrhyw ganfyddiadau 
(Gorfodaeth Trwyddedu/Cymunedol, Tîm Cyswllt Cyntaf (y Gwasanaethau 
Cymdeithasol), Cludiant Ysgolion.) 

8.  Gall Aelodau’r Pwyllgor ac yna’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded ofyn 
cwestiynau i’r swyddogion technegol  

9. Gwahoddir yr ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded i gyflwyno sylwadau i gloi, os 
ydynt yn dymuno gwneud hynny. 

10. Gofynnir i’r canlynol adael y cyfarfod tra trafodir y cais/yr adolygiad gan yr 
Aelodau - yr ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded, pob trydydd parti, Pennaeth 
Cynllunio a Diogelu'r Cyhoedd, swyddogion technegol. 
 
DS yr unig rai a ddylai fod yn weddill yw – Aelodau’r Pwyllgor, cyfieithydd, 
cynghorydd cyfreithiol y pwyllgor a’r sawl sy’n cymryd y cofnodion. 

Tudalen 3

Agenda Annex



11. Dylai aelodau’r pwyllgor roi ystyriaeth i’r cais/adolygiad gan roi cyfrif am y 
dystiolaeth a glywyd. 

12. Pe bai’n angenrheidiol i Aelodau’r Pwyllgor alw unrhyw barti yn eu holau i’w 
holi neu i ofyn iddynt ddarparu rhagor o wybodaeth neu egluro rhywbeth, 
gwahoddir pawb a fydd wedi ymneilltuo o’r cyfarfod yn eu holau.  Wedi i’r 
cwestiwn (cwestiynau) gael eu hateb gofynnir i bob trydydd parti ymneilltuo 
unwaith eto er mwyn i’r Aelodau gael ystyried y dystiolaeth i gyd. 

13. Pan fo’r Aelodau wedi dod i benderfyniad, gelwir yr holl bartïon yn eu holau a 
chaiff yr ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded wybod beth yw penderfyniad yr 
Aelodau gan y Cadeirydd. 

14. Bydd y Cadeirydd yn rhoi gwybod i’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded o’r 
penderfyniad y daethpwyd iddo. Bydd hyn yn cynnwys unrhyw amodau neu 
gosbau sydd wedi eu gosod.  Os oes angen, dylai Cyfreithiwr y Cyngor 
gyflwyno eglurhad pellach ynglŷn â’r penderfyniad a’i oblygiadau i’r 
ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded. 

15. Os mai’r penderfyniad yw gwrthod neu os oes penderfyniad i atal neu ddirymu, 
dylai Cyfreithiwr y Cyngor roi gwybod i’r ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded am yr 
hawl i apelio i Lys Ynadon (bydd y llythyr penderfyniad hefyd yn cynnwys y 
manylion hyn). 

16. Ar gyfer gyrrwr sydd eisoes wedi ei drwyddedu (a bod y drwydded wedi ei rhoi 
gan Sir Ddinbych), a bod penderfyniad y Pwyllgor yn ymwneud ag atal neu 
ddirymu’r drwydded bresennol, gall yr Aelodau wneud hynny naill ai o dan: 
  
1. Adran 61 (2A) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol (Darpariaethau Amrywiol) 1976.   
2. Adran 61 (2B) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol (Darpariaethau Amrywiol) 1976. 
Daw’r penderfyniad hwn i rym YN SYTH ac ni ellir ei ddefnyddio ond pan fo’r 
sail dros atal/dirymu yn fater sy’n ymwneud â diogelwch y cyhoedd. 
 
Bydd y Cyfreithiwr yn esbonio goblygiadau’r penderfyniad wrth ddeilydd y 
drwydded.   

17. Caiff yr ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded ei hysbysu o'r penderfyniad yn 
ysgrifenedig cyn gynted ag y bo’r ymarferol bosibl. 

18. Caiff yr ymgeisydd/deilydd y drwydded ei wahodd/gwahodd i drafod unrhyw 
fater y mae’n ansicr yn ei gylch gyda Swyddogion Trwyddedu yn dilyn y 
Pwyllgor. 

 
 

Tudalen 4



 
 
 
DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000 

 

 

 
Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau 
 

DATGELU A CHOFRESTRU BUDDIANNAU 
 
  

Rwyf i, 
(enw) 

  

  

*Aelod /Aelod cyfetholedig o 
(*dileuer un) 

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych   

 
 

 

YN CADARNHAU fy mod wedi datgan buddiant *personol / personol a 
sy’n rhagfarnu nas datgelwyd eisoes yn ôl darpariaeth Rhan III cod 
ymddygiad y Cyngor Sir i Aelodau am y canlynol:- 
(*dileuer un) 

Dyddiad Datgelu:   

   

Pwyllgor (nodwch):   

   

Agenda eitem   

   

Pwnc:   

   

Natur y Buddiant: 

(Gweler y nodyn isod)* 

 

 

 

 
 

 

   

Llofnod    

   

Dyddiad   

 

Noder: Rhowch ddigon o fanylion os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. 'Fi yw perchennog y tir sy’n gyfagos i'r cais 
ar gyfer caniatâd cynllunio a wnaed gan Mr Jones', neu 'Mae fy ngŵr / ngwraig yn un o weithwyr y 
cwmni sydd wedi gwneud cais am gymorth ariannol'. 

Tudalen 5

Eitem Agenda 2



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 
 
Cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a gynhaliwyd dros gynhadledd fideo ddydd 
Mercher, 23 Mehefin 2021 am 9.30 am. 
 

YN BRESENNOL 
 

Y Cynghorwyr Joan Butterfield, Hugh Irving, Brian Jones, Barry Mellor, Melvyn Mile, 
Merfyn Parry, Pete Prendergast, Rhys Thomas a Huw Williams. 
 

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL 

 
Cyfreithiwr – Rheolwr Tîm – Lleoedd (TD), Rheolwr Busnes Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (IM), 
Uwch Swyddogion Trwyddedu (NJ a JT), Swyddog Trwyddedu (ES), Swyddog Gorfodi 
Trwyddedu (SN), Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd (SP), Swyddog Symudedd y 
Fflyd (MG) a Swyddogion y Pwyllgor (KEJ a RTJ [i we-ddarlledu]). 
 

 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU  

 
Y Cynghorwyr Arwel Roberts a Peter Scott 
 

2 PENODI CADEIRYDD  
 
Gofynnwyd am enwebiadau i benodi Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu ar gyfer 
2020/21. Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Melvyn Mile y dylid penodi’r Cynghorydd Hugh 
Irving yn Gadeirydd, ac fe eiliwyd hyn gan y Cynghorydd Huw Williams.  Cynigiodd 
y Cynghorydd Joan Butterfield y dylid penodi’r Cynghorydd Pete Prendergast yn 
Gadeirydd, ac eiliwyd hynny gan y Cynghorydd Barry Mellor.  Gan nad oedd 
unrhyw enwebiadau eraill, aethpwyd ati i bleidleisio ac felly – 
 
PENDERFYNWYD penodi'r Cynghorydd Hugh Irving yn Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor 
Trwyddedu ar gyfer y flwyddyn sydd i ddod. 
 

3 PENODI IS-GADEIRYDD  
 
Gofynnodd y Cadeirydd am enwebiadau ar gyfer Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor 
Trwyddedu ar gyfer 2020/21.  Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Joan Butterfield y dylid 
penodi’r Cynghorydd Pete Prendergast yn Is-gadeirydd ac eiliwyd hynny gan y 
Cynghorydd Barry Mellor.  Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Huw Williams y dylid penodi’r 
Cynghorydd Brian Jones yn Is-gadeirydd ac eiliwyd hynny gan y Cynghorydd 
Melvyn Mile.  Gan nad oedd unrhyw enwebiadau eraill, aethpwyd ati i bleidleisio ac 
felly – 
 
PENDERFYNWYD penodi'r Cynghorydd Brian Jones yn Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor 
Trwyddedu ar gyfer y flwyddyn sydd i ddod. 
 

4 DATGAN CYSYLLTIADAU  
 

Tudalen 7

Eitem Agenda 4



Datganodd y Cynghorydd Barry Mellor gysylltiad personol a oedd yn rhagfarnu ag 
eitem 11 ar y rhaglen a gadawodd y cyfarfod tra oedd yr eitem honno’n cael ei 
thrafod. 
 

5 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD  
 
Ni chodwyd unrhyw fater brys. 
 

6 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF  
 
Cyflwynwyd cofnodion y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a gynhaliwyd ar 4 Mawrth 2020. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD derbyn cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 4 Mawrth 2020 a’u 
cadarnhau fel cofnod cywir. 
 

7 ADOLYGIAD O BOLISI AC AMODAU TRWYDDEDU CERBYDAU HACNI A 
CHERBYDAU HURIO PREIFAT  
 
Cyflwynodd yr Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu adroddiad (a ddosbarthwyd ymlaen llaw) 
yn gofyn i'r aelodau adolygu’r Polisi a’r Amodau cyfredol ar Drwyddedu Cerbydau 
Hacni a Cherbydau Hurio Preifat i gynnwys y safonau statudol a gyhoeddwyd gan 
yr Adran Drafnidiaeth a’r argymhellion a gyhoeddwyd gan Lywodraeth Cymru, ac 
roedd hefyd yn ceisio cymeradwyaeth i gynnal ymgynghoriad ffurfiol ar y Polisi 
Trwyddedu drafft. 
 
Rhoddwyd rhywfaint o gefndir ynglŷn â chyhoeddi safonau statudol yr Adran 
Drafnidiaeth ym mis Gorffennaf 2020 (Atodiad A i’r adroddiad) gan ganolbwyntio ar 
amddiffyn plant ac oedolion diamddiffyn a rheoleiddio’r sector yn well ynghyd â 
chyhoeddi argymhellion Llywodraeth Cymru (LlC) ym mis Mawrth 2021 (Atodiad B 
i’r adroddiad) i ddarparu ‘atebion cyflym’ i wella cysondeb safonau trwyddedu a 
gwella diogelwch y cyhoedd.  O ran awdurdod deddfwriaethol, eglurwyd bod 
safonau’r Adran Drafnidiaeth yn effeithiol yng Nghymru er bod cyfrifoldeb am bolisi 
tacsis a cherbydau hurio preifat wedi’i ddatganoli i LlC.  Fodd bynnag, pe bai LlC yn 
cyflwyno deddfwriaeth i reoleiddio’r materion hynny, ni fyddai safonau’r Adran 
Drafnidiaeth yn weithredol mwyach.  Gan fod safonau’r Adran Drafnidiaeth wedi’u 
hystyried wrth ddrafftio argymhellion LlC, cynigiwyd y dylai’r Polisi a’r Amodau 
Trwyddedu gynnwys yr holl bolisïau ac amodau ategol eraill sy'n ymwneud â 
thrwyddedu tacsis a cherbydau hurio preifat, ac y dylid cynnal ymgynghoriad pedair 
wythnos ar y drafft hwnnw ac i'r polisi terfynol gael ei gyflwyno i'r Pwyllgor 
Trwyddedu i'w gymeradwyo. 
 
Wrth ystyried yr adroddiad, gofynnwyd am farn y swyddogion am y dogfennau 
cynhwysfawr.  Gofynnwyd cwestiynau ynglŷn â’r broses ymgynghori arfaethedig 
gyda’r nod o ennyn cymaint o ymateb â phosib’ gan y diwydiant trwyddedig a budd-
ddeiliaid a sicrhau bod dealltwriaeth dda o effaith unrhyw newidiadau posib' i'r polisi 
cyfredol.  Cadarnhaodd y swyddogion nad oedd ganddynt unrhyw bryderon ynglŷn 
â’r newidiadau arfaethedig i’r polisi, gan eu bod wedi’u bwriadu i wella diogelwch y 
cyhoedd, gwella cysondeb a gwella’r profiad i gwsmeriaid.  Roedd nifer o 
argymhellion LlC wedi’u cynnwys eisoes ym mholisi cyfredol y Cyngor.  Rhoddwyd 
sicrwydd y byddai’r prif newidiadau polisi’n cael eu hamlygu yn ystod yr 

Tudalen 8



ymgynghoriad, ond roedd hefyd yn bwysig i'r rhai oedd yn cael eu heffeithio allu 
gweld a deall y ddogfen gyfan a deall unrhyw oblygiadau yn ei sgil.  Rhoddwyd 
manylion am yr ymgynghoriad a fyddai’n cynnwys y diwydiant trwyddedig, grwpiau 
perthnasol, Cynghorau Dinas, Tref a Chymuned a’r cyhoedd yn ehangach.  
Byddai’n cael ei gynnal yn fras yn unol ag ymgynghoriadau blaenorol 
(ymgynghoriad ysgrifenedig a sesiynau gweithdai'n cael eu cynnwys ar wahanol 
adegau mewn gwahanol leoliadau daearyddol o fewn y Sir) cyhyd â bod hynny'n 
ddiogel o safbwynt Covid, a byddai gwahoddiad i unrhyw un oedd â diddordeb neu 
gysylltiad gymryd rhan.  Byddai’r ymatebion i'r ymgynghoriad yn cael eu hystyried i 
ddylanwadu ar y polisi terfynol i’w gyflwyno i’r Pwyllgor i gael ei gymeradwyo.  
Cytunodd y swyddogion i ddarparu crynodeb i’r aelodau o’r ymatebion i'r 
ymgynghoriad a’r adborth a gafwyd yn rhan o’r broses. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD bod y Pwyllgor yn – 

 
 (a)  cymeradwyo’r adolygiad o’r Polisi Trwyddedu cyfredol sy’n ymwneud â 

Cherbydau Hacni (Tacsis) a Cherbydau, Gyrwyr a Gweithredwyr Hurio 
Preifat yn unol â Safonau Statudol newydd yr Adran Drafnidiaeth ac 
Argymhellion Cysoni Trwyddedu Tacsis a Cherbydau Hurio Preifat 
Llywodraeth Cymru, ac 

 
 (b) awdurdodi swyddogion i ymgynghori gyda’r diwydiant a’r cyhoedd yn 

ehangach (gan gynnwys sefydliadau lleol perthnasol) ar ddatganiad drafft o'r 
Polisi Trwyddedu. 

 
8 Y WYBODAETH DDIWEDDARAF AM GERBYDAU DI-ALLYRIADAU GYDA’R 

FFLYD O GERBYDAU TRWYDDEDIG  
 
Cyflwynodd yr Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu (NJ) adroddiad (a ddosbarthwyd ymlaen 
llaw) yn rhoi’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i’r aelodau am sefyllfa bresennol cynllun 
peilot Tacsis Gwyrdd Llywodraeth Cymru (LlC) ar gyfer cerbydau di-allyriadau a 
llwyddiant Sir Ddinbych i gael cyllid gan LlC ar gyfer 4 cerbyd trydan ac isadeiledd 
gwefru yn rhan o'r cynllun peilot. 
 
Roedd LlC wedi gosod targed o ddatgarboneiddio'r fflyd dacsis yn llwyr erbyn 2028 
a rhagwelid y byddai'r cynllun peilot yn cynorthwyo'r nod hwnnw.  Tair ardal y 
cynlluniau peilot oedd Prifddinas-ranbarth Caerdydd, Sir Ddinbych a Sir Benfro.  
Byddai cyfanswm o 50 o dacsis Nissan trydan oedd yn addas i bobl mewn cadair 
olwyn yn cael eu prynu, 44 ar gyfer Prifddinas-ranbarth Caerdydd, 4 ar gyfer Sir 
Ddinbych a 2 ar gyfer Sir Benfro.  Byddai’r isadeiledd gwefru cysylltiedig hefyd yn 
cael ei osod ym mhob ardal a byddai'r cynllun yn gweithredu ar sail 'profi cyn 
prynu', a fyddai'n caniatáu i yrwyr tacsis trwyddedig roi cynnig ar y cerbyd yn rhad 
ac am ddim am 30 diwrnod.  Roedd yn cynnwys gwefru’r cerbyd am ddim, 
yswiriant, trwyddedu’r cerbyd, cymorth pe bai’n torri i lawr, ac ati.  Byddai’r gyrwyr 
wedyn yn llenwi arolwg gwerthuso ac yn cael gwybodaeth am gynlluniau/gymorth i 
brynu cerbydau di-allyriadau neu eu llogi yn y tymor hir.  Byddai’r cynlluniau peilot 
ar waith am 2-3 blynedd ac roedd yr Adain Rheoli Fflyd yn arwain ac yn 
gweinyddu’r prosiect yn Sir Ddinbych.  Roedd Swyddog Symudedd y Fflyd yn 
bresennol i ateb unrhyw gwestiynau am y cynllun. 
 

Tudalen 9



Croesawai’r aelodau’r cynllun fel modd o annog y diwydiant tacsis i newid i 
gerbydau di-allyriadau ac am y manteision amgylcheddol a fyddai’n dod yn ei sgil, a 
oedd yn flaenoriaeth gorfforaethol i’r Cyngor.  Wrth drafod, gofynnodd yr aelodau 
gwestiynau i’r swyddogion ynglŷn â gweithredu’r cynllun yn ymarferol, gan gynnwys 
am yr isadeiledd gwefru oedd ei angen, a sut y byddai’n cael ei fonitro i sicrhau'r 
canlyniadau gorau.  Roedd yr aelodau yn awyddus i sicrhau bod ardaloedd gwledig 
y sir hefyd yn gallu manteisio ar y cyfleoedd a fyddai’n dod yn sgil y cynllun peilot. 
 
Ymatebodd y swyddogion i gwestiynau a sylwadau’r aelodau fel a ganlyn – 
 

 roedd gan y Cyngor 4 cerbyd yn ei feddiant yn disgwyl i gael eu trwyddedu ac 
roedd proses gaffael ar gyfer y peiriannau gwefru 50kW i fodloni anghenion 
gweithredol y diwydiant tacsis ar ddod.  Rhagwelid y byddai’r peiriannau 
gwefru’n cael eu gosod o fewn yr 8-10 wythnos nesaf, a byddai’r cynllun peilot 
yn cychwyn wedyn 

 byddai’r cerbydau’n cael eu cynnig ar sail ‘profi cyn prynu’ am 30 diwrnod a 
byddai pobl yn cael eu hannog i’w defnyddio gyda sicrwydd y byddai’r isadeiledd 
a’r system danwydd yn eu lle i gefnogi’r diwydiant i droi at ddefnyddio cerbydau 
di-allyriadau 

 byddai cyllid grant yn cael ei ddarparu am ddwy flynedd i ddechrau, gyda 
phosibilrwydd o drydedd pe bai’r data’n dweud bod y cynllun peilot yn 
llwyddiannus 

 roedd ymdrech aflwyddiannus cwmni tacsis lleol i newid i gerbydau trydan (fel y 
soniwyd yn y wasg) i raddau helaeth oherwydd y diffyg isadeiledd gwefru ar hyn 
o bryd i ddarparu ar gyfer model busnes penodol y gweithredwr hwnnw.  Fodd 
bynnag, roedd yr isadeiledd gwefru’n cael ei ddatblygu i fodloni modelau busnes 
pob gweithredwr ac roedd disgwyl i'r gweithredwr hwnnw fanteisio ar y cyfle i 
fod yn rhan o'r cynllun peilot.  Mewn ymateb i bryderon y byddai’r sylw negyddol 
yn y wasg yn effeithio'n andwyol ar y nifer a fyddai am fod yn rhan o'r cynllun, 
roedd y swyddogion yn sicrhau'r aelodau bod diddordeb hynod wedi bod yn y 
Rhyl a Phrestatyn 

 yn rhan o delerau'r grant, byddai’r cynllun yn cael ei dreialu yn ardal ogleddol y 
Sir, yn bennaf o amgylch y Rhyl, a oedd â lefelau uchel o CO2 a NO2.  Pe bai’n 
llwyddiannus, roedd cyfle i ehangu’r cynllun peilot.  Lle’r oedd gan berchnogion 
tacsis eu darpariaeth wefru eu hunain (fel peiriannau gwefru gartref) gallen nhw 
hefyd gael eu cefnogi a’u cynnwys yn rhan o’r peilot pe bai’n cyd-fynd â’u model 
busnes 

 nid oedd y cynllun wedi’i gyfyngu i weithredwyr tacsis yn unig; roedd hefyd 400 
o yrwyr trwyddedig yn y sir a fyddai’n gymwys i ymgeisio i fod yn rhan o’r peilot 

 roedd gosod peiriannau gwefru trydan yn broses hir a chymhleth a oedd yn dal i 
fod ar gam cynnar iawn, ond roedd gwaith yn cael ei wneud i edrych ar 
ddarpariaeth ehangach ar hyd y Sir, nid i dacsis yn unig.  Roedd peiriannau 
gwefru'n cael eu gosod mewn meysydd parcio cyhoeddus yn Llangollen cyn pen 
y flwyddyn ariannol ac roedd potensial i beiriannau gwefru cyflym gael eu gosod 
yng Nghorwen.  Roedd Trafnidiaeth Cymru hefyd yn ystyried a fyddai modd creu 
maes gwefru o ryw fath yng Nghorwen ar hyd rhwydwaith bysiau TrawsCymru, 
a fyddai’n addas i dacsis trydan, bysiau trydan a loriau bin trydan.  Roedd y rhan 
fwyaf o brosiectau fel hyn yn y camau cychwynnol ond roeddent yn datblygu a 
byddai camau'n cael eu cymryd dros amser i osod darpariaeth wefru ar hyd a 
lled y sir. 

Tudalen 10



 
Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Huw Williams eto ei fod yn siomedig ynglŷn â’r diffyg 
cyfleoedd i ardaloedd y tu allan i’r Rhyl a Phrestatyn, yn enwedig ardaloedd 
gwledig, fod yn rhan o'r cynllun peilot o ystyried y diffyg isadeiledd gwefru a 
gofynnodd i bwyntiau gwefru gael eu gosod ym mhob un o brif drefi Sir Ddinbych.  
Cytunwyd y dylai’r sylwadau hynny hefyd gael eu cynnwys ym mhenderfyniad y 
Pwyllgor. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD, yn amodol ar sylwadau'r aelodau uchod, derbyn a nodi'r 
wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am Gynllun Peilot Tacsis Gwyrdd Llywodraeth Cymru. 
 

9 ADOLYGU’R POLISI MASNACHU AR Y STRYD  
 
Cyflwynodd yr Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu adroddiad (a ddosbarthwyd ymlaen llaw) 
a oedd yn rhoi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i'r aelodau am yr adolygiad o bolisi’r 
Cyngor ar fasnachu ar y stryd ac argymhellodd y camau nesaf ynghyd â’r polisi 
drafft i’r aelodau ei ystyried. 
 
Rhoddwyd rhywfaint o gefndir ynglŷn â phrosesau deddfwriaethol y drefn ar gyfer 
masnachu ar y stryd a’r modd yr oedd pethau’n gweithredu ar hyn o bryd yn y Sir.  
Roedd hynny’n cael ei adolygu er mwyn darparu polisi oedd yn addas at ei ddiben 
ac a oedd hefyd yn mynd i'r afael â phryderon pob un y gallai fod yn effeithio 
arnynt.  Roedd diffiniad masnachu ar y stryd wedi’i nodi yn yr adroddiad, ynghyd â’r 
eithriadau cyfreithiol ar gyfer mathau penodol o fasnachu a’r rhai a oedd yn cael eu 
rheoleiddio trwy ddulliau neu awdurdodau eraill.  Roedd y Pwyllgor wedi cytuno ar 
ymgynghoriad cychwynnol ar bolisi drafft ym mis Rhagfyr 2016, a chynhaliwyd 
ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus wedi hynny ac ni chafwyd unrhyw sylwadau.  Fodd 
bynnag, roedd adborth wedi’i dderbyn wedyn gan unigolion eraill, aelodau a 
thimau’r Cyngor yn sgil yr heriau yr oedd busnesau'r stryd fawr yn eu hwynebu, a 
oedd yn fwy difrifol oherwydd y pandemig Coronafeirws.  Ystyrid bod angen mwy o 
waith cyn y gallai polisi oedd yn addas at ei ddiben gael ei gyflwyno'n ôl i'r Pwyllgor.  
Yn dilyn hynny, roedd gofyn i’r aelodau ystyried y polisi drafft diweddaraf i 
ymgynghori ymhellach arno a sefydlu Is-grŵp i drafod y polisi ymhellach. 
 
Wrth ystyried yr adroddiad, cytunodd yr aelodau ei bod yn bwysig sicrhau sut y 
gallai’r polisi gefnogi busnesau sefydlog a masnachwyr ar y stryd fel ei gilydd yn y 
ffordd orau, yn enwedig gan fod gwedd canol trefi a’r stryd fawr yn newid a gan 
ystyried effaith y pandemig Coronafeirws.  Oherwydd yr heriau, cytunwyd bod 
angen hyblygrwydd yn y polisi a chydnabyddiaeth bod rhai busnesau sefydlog wedi 
addasu eu harferion i weithredu eu busnes mewn ymateb i'r pandemig, gan 
gynnwys defnyddio lle y tu allan.  Pwysleisiwyd yr anghysondeb ar draws y Sir ar 
hyn o bryd o ran arferion masnachu hefyd, a oedd i raddau helaeth gan nad oedd 
polisi ffurfiol mewn grym a bod dibyniaeth ar y rheoliadau cyfredol.  Eglurodd y 
swyddogion y byddai masnachwyr sefydlog oedd yn defnyddio’r palmant angen 
trwydded balmant gan yr Adran Briffyrdd ond nid oedd y rhai a oedd yn masnachu o 
fewn cwrtil eu heiddo (6-9 troedfedd) angen trwydded.  Ychwanegodd y 
Cynghorydd Joan Butterfield fod llefydd bwyta angen caniatâd cynllunio ar gyfer 
byrddau a chadeiriau mewn ardal benodol y tu allan i’r eiddo.  Er bod y swyddogion 
yn awyddus i bolisi gael ei gyflwyno ar y cyfle cyntaf, roedd yn allweddol bod y 
polisi'n gadarn ac yn addas at ei ddiben. 

Tudalen 11



 
Trafododd yr aelodau argymhellion yr adroddiad ac roedd y Cynghorydd Brian 
Jones yn teimlo y byddai'n fuddiol ffurfio Is-grŵp gyda chynrychiolaeth aelodau 
etholedig o bob cwr o’r Sir i ystyried y polisi’n fanylach.  Roedd rhywfaint o drafod 
p’un a fyddai’n well i'r Is-grŵp gynnwys aelodaeth drawsbleidiol neu o wahanol 
ardaloedd daearyddol a chytunwyd wedi hynny y byddai'r elfen ddaearyddol yn 
well.  Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Brian Jones, ac eiliodd y Cynghorydd Joan 
Butterfield, y dylid cymeradwyo’r polisi drafft i ymgynghori arno a chefnogi creu Is-
grŵp a fyddai'n cynnwys Cadeirydd a/neu Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a 
chynrychiolaeth o bob un o Grwpiau Ardal yr Aelodau.  Wrth bleidleisio – 
 
PENDERFYNWYD bod y Pwyllgor yn – 

 
 (a)  cymeradwyo’r polisi masnachu ar y stryd drafft (Atodiad A i’r adroddiad) i 

ymgynghori arno, a 
 
 (b) cefnogi sefydlu Is-grŵp i ystyried y polisi ymhellach, gan gynnwys y 

Cadeirydd a/neu’r Is-gadeirydd i gynrychioli’r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu ynghyd â 
chynrychiolydd o bob un o Grwpiau Ardal yr Aelodau. 

 
10 BLAENRAGLEN WAITH Y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU  

 
Rhoddodd Rheolwr Busnes Gwarchod y Cyhoedd ddiweddariad ar lafar gan 
egluro’r anawsterau wrth gynnal rhaglen gwaith i'r dyfodol i’r Pwyllgor dros y 
deuddeng mis diwethaf oherwydd effaith y pandemig Coronafeirws, a’r ymdrechion 
i ymateb iddo.  Yn dilyn hynny, argymhellwyd y dylai’r swyddogion ailddrafftio’r 
rhaglen gwaith i’r dyfodol i gynnwys nifer o eitemau pwysig mewn perthynas â 
thacsis (gan gynnwys unrhyw fentrau anogaeth ar gyfer cerbydau trydan neu 
gynlluniau a fyddai’n dod i’r amlwg) a’r polisi ar fasnachu ar y stryd, ynghyd â nifer o 
adolygiadau llai oedd eu hangen, a chyflwyno rhaglen ffurfiol o waith i’r dyfodol i 
gyfarfod nesaf y Pwyllgor i’w chymeradwyo. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD derbyn a nodi’r diweddariad ar lafar a bod rhaglen ffurfiol o 
waith i'r dyfodol yn cael ei chyflwyno i gyfarfod nesaf y Pwyllgor i’w chymeradwyo. 
 

Gwahardd y wasg a'r cyhoedd 
 
PENDERFYNWYD dan Adran 100A Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972, gwahardd y Wasg a’r 
Cyhoedd o’r cyfarfod ar gyfer yr eitem ganlynol ar y sail y byddai gwybodaeth eithriedig yn 
debygol o gael ei datgelu fel y’i diffinnir ym Mharagraffau 12 ac 13 yn Rhan 4 o Atodlen 
12A y Ddeddf. 
 
 [Ar y pwynt hwn (11.10 am) cymerodd y pwyllgor egwyl fer.] 
 
11 CAIS AM DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYD HACNI A CHERBYDAU HURIO 

PREIFAT - RHIF YMGEISYDD 551134  
 
Cyflwynwyd adroddiad cyfrinachol gan Bennaeth Cynllunio, Gwarchod y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cefn Gwlad (a ddosbarthwyd ymlaen llaw) wedi – 
 

Tudalen 12



(i) i gais gael ei dderbyn gan Ymgeisydd Rhif  
551134 am drwydded i yrru cerbyd hacni a cherbydau hurio preifat; 
 

(ii) i swyddogion atgyfeirio'r cais at y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu i benderfynu arno 
oherwydd amgylchiadau penodol yr achos; 
 

(iii) i’r Ymgeisydd gael 8 o bwyntiau cosb ar ei Drwydded Yrru DVLA am oryrru 
ym mis Gorffennaf 2018 (3 phwynt)  a Gorffennaf 2019 (5 pwynt) a chael 
collfarn am Gynllwynio/Trin Nwyddau wedi’u Dwyn yn 2010, a oedd i gyd 
wedi’u datgan gan yr Ymgeisydd a’u cadarnhau yn dilyn y gwiriadau arferol; 
 

(iv) i ragor o wybodaeth gael ei derbyn ynglŷn â’r achos, gan gynnwys hanes yr 
Ymgeisydd fel gyrrwr trwyddedig gydag awdurdod lleol arall ynghyd â’i 
addasrwydd fel gyrrwr trwyddedig a geirdaon (wedi’u hatodi i’r adroddiad); 

 
(v) ystyried polisi’r Cyngor ynghlwm â pherthnasedd euogfarnau a pha mor 

addas yw ymgeiswyr; ac  
 
(vi) i’r Ymgeisydd gael ei wahodd i'r cyfarfod i gefnogi ei gais ac i ateb 

cwestiynau'r aelodau ar hynny. 
 
Cadarnhaodd yr Ymgeisydd ei fod wedi derbyn yr adroddiad a gweithdrefnau’r 
pwyllgor. 
 
Cyflwynodd yr Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu (JT) yr adroddiad a ffeithiau'r achos. 
 
Darparodd yr Ymgeisydd rywfaint o wybodaeth gefndir a'r rhesymau y tu ôl i'w gais 
ar ôl symud i'r ardal.  Fe wnaeth hefyd ddarparu manylion ei gyflogaeth ar hyn o 
bryd, fel gyrrwr trwyddedig ag awdurdod lleol arall, a soniodd am y gwaith roedd yn 
ei wneud yn Sir Ddinbych o ran contractau ysgol a hurio preifat.  Rhoddodd yr 
Ymgeisydd sicrwydd ynglŷn â’i ymddygiad wrth yrru a chyfeiriodd at ei eirdaon a 
oedd yn brawf o’i gymeriad.  Fe wnaeth hefyd ateb cwestiynau a ofynnwyd gan yr 
aelodau gan geisio cadarnhau ei fod yn addas i gael trwydded, a darparu mwy o 
eglurhad ynglŷn â'i drefniadau gwaith ar hyn o bryd rhwng ardaloedd awdurdodau 
lleol a manylu ar yr amgylchiadau oedd ynghlwm â'r troseddau goryrru.  
Cadarnhaodd nad oedd unrhyw bwyntiau cosb eraill i ddod ar ei drwydded a 
dywedodd ei fod yn fwy gwyliadwrus ar ôl cael y gosb am oryrru a’i fod yn ymddwyn 
yn ddiogel wrth yrru.  Dywedodd yr Ymgeisydd nad oedd ganddo unrhyw beth arall 
i’w ychwanegu at ei gais.   
 
Fe giliodd y Pwyllgor i ystyried y cais ond wrth drafod roedd angen eglurhad ynglŷn 
â phwynt arall ac fe alwyd pawb yn ôl.  Cadarnhaodd y swyddogion fod gwaith hurio 
preifat wedi’i archebu ymlaen llaw yn cael ei ganiatáu ar draws ardaloedd 
awdurdodau lleol cyhyd â bod y gyrrwr a’r cerbyd wedi’u trwyddedu gan awdurdod 
lleol.  Fe giliodd y Pwyllgor eto i barhau i drafod ac yn dilyn hynny –  
 
PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo’r cais ar gyfer trwydded cerbyd hacni a cherbyd 
hurio preifat gan Ymgeisydd Rhif  551134. 
 
Dyma resymau’r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu dros y penderfyniad – 

Tudalen 13



 
Roedd yr aelodau wedi ystyried amgylchiadau penodol yr achos yn ofalus, fel yr 
oeddent i'w gweld yn yr adroddiad, ynghyd â chyflwyniad llafar yr Ymgeisydd a'i 
atebion i gwestiynau.  Roedd yr aelodau hefyd wedi ystyried adrannau perthnasol 
polisi’r Cyngor ynghlwm â pherthnasedd euogfarnau a pha mor addas yw 
ymgeiswyr.  
 
Yn benodol, ystyriodd y Pwyllgor 4.42 yn Natganiad Polisi’r Cyngor ynghylch 
Addasrwydd Ymgeiswyr a Thrwyddedau yn y Masnachau Cerbydau Hacni a 
Cherbydau Hurio Preifat. Roedd yn datgan, lle’r oedd gan ymgeisydd 7 pwynt neu 
fwy ar eu trwydded DVLA am fân droseddau traffig neu debyg, na fyddai trwydded 
yn cael ei rhoi oni bai fod o leiaf 5 mlynedd wedi mynd heibio ers cwblhau’r 
ddedfryd a roddwyd. Casglodd y Pwyllgor y byddai cwblhau'r ddedfryd (a oedd yn 4 
blynedd o'r trosedd cyntaf yn 2018) yn golygu 2027, pan fyddai trwydded yn cael ei 
rhoi yn unol â'r ddarpariaeth hon yn y polisi.   
 
Gan fod y ddarpariaeth uchod yn eglur yn y polisi, fe wnaeth y Pwyllgor wedyn 
ystyried 3.19 yn yr un polisi, oedd yn datgan na ddylid ond gwyro oddi wrth 
ddarpariaeth yn y polisi (sef 4.42 uchod) mewn amgylchiadau eithriadol ac am 
resymau cyfiawn.  
 
Oherwydd y cyfnod oedd wedi mynd heibio ers collfarn yr Ymgeisydd yn 2010 a'i 
onestrwydd wrth ddatgan ei droseddau goryrru wrth wneud cais, ac ar ôl clywed 
gan yr Ymgeisydd am natur a'r amgylchiadau ynghlwm â'r troseddau hynny ac o 
ystyried y geirdaon a ddarparwyd, roedd y Pwyllgor yn fodlon bod yr Ymgeisydd yn 
unigolyn cymwys ac addas i fod â thrwydded.  Casglodd y Pwyllgor eu bod yn wir 
yn amgylchiadau eithriadol a bod rhesymau cyfiawn dan 3.19 yn y polisi i wyro oddi 
wrth ddarpariaeth 4.42. 
   
Cafodd penderfyniad a rhesymau’r Pwyllgor felly eu cyfleu i’r Ymgeisydd. 
 
Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 12.05 p.m. 
 

Tudalen 14



ADRODDIAD I'R: Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 

DYDDIAD: 15 Medi 2021 
 

SWYDDOG ARWEINIOL: Pennaeth Cynllunio, Gwarchod y 
Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Cefn Gwlad 

SWYDDOG CYSWLLT: Yr Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu 
trwyddedu@sirddinbych.gov.uk 01824 
706433 

TESTUN: Adolygiad - Deddf Trwyddedu 2003  
Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu 

 
 
1. PWRPAS YR ADRODDIAD 

1.2 I hysbysu Aelodau'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu fod angen cynnal proses 
ymgynghori ynghylch yr adolygiad o Ddatganiad Polisi Trwyddedu’r 
Cyngor.  

 
2. 
 
2.1 
 
 
 
 
2.2 
 
 
 

CRYNODEB GWEITHREDOL 
 
Un o gyfrifoldebau’r Awdurdod Lleol, yn rhinwedd ei swydd fel Awdurdod 
Trwyddedu ac yn unol ag Adran 5 Deddf Trwyddedu 2003, ydi 
cymeradwyo a chyhoeddi Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu.  
 
Yn unol â deddfwriaeth a chanllawiau’r Swyddfa Gartref dan Adran 182 y 
Ddeddf, mae’n rhaid i’r Cyngor baratoi ac ymgynghori ynghylch 
Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu o leiaf bob pum mlynedd.  

 
3. 
 
3.1 

PŴER I WNEUD Y PENDERFYNIAD  
 

Adran 5 Deddf Trwyddedu 2003.  
 

4. 
 
4.1 
 
 
4.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GWYBODAETH GEFNDIR 
 
Daeth y Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu presennol i rym ar 1 Ebrill 2017 ac 
mae’n bryd ei adolygu.  
 

Mae’r Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu yn sefydlu fframwaith lleol ar gyfer 
gwneud penderfyniadau mewn perthynas â cheisiadau ar gyfer caniatâd 
neu amrywiadau i amodau a thelerau presennol. Mae’r Polisi yn bwysig 
iawn gan fod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a’r Is-bwyllgor yn gorfod rhoi sylw 
dyledus iddo, ynghyd â’r canllawiau a gyhoeddwyd gan y Swyddfa 
Gartref, wrth benderfynu ar geisiadau a wrthwynebir.  

Tudalen 15

Eitem Agenda 5



 
4.3 
 
 
 
 
4.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. 
 
5.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2 
 
 
 
5.3 
 
 
5.4 

 

Mae'n bryd adolygu’r Polisi presennol ac mae’n rhaid i’r Cyngor gynnal 
proses ymgynghori. Yn unol â’r amserlenni statudol, mae’n rhaid rhoi'r 
Polisi diwygiedig ar waith ym mis Ebrill 2022. 
 
Ystyrir, er bod yn rhaid i Ddatganiad Polisi Trwyddedu fod yn unigryw i 
bob awdurdod, ei bod yn ddefnyddiol i ymgeiswyr ac awdurdodau cyfrifol 
petai awdurdodau cyfagos yn llunio datganiadau polisi tebyg. Am y 
rheswm yma, mae’r rhan fwyaf o’r newidiadau arfaethedig wedi’u drafftio 
gan chwe Awdurdod Trwyddedu Gogledd Cymru, ac wedi’u hamlygu yn 
goch yn y Datganiad Polisi drafft. Mae copi o’r Polisi drafft ar gael yn 
Atodiad A. 
 
Nid oes newidiadau sylweddol wedi’u cynnig oni bai am gynnwys 
newidiadau deddfwriaethol, cyfrifoldebau’r Bwrdd Iechyd, cryfhau 
materion yn ymwneud â chyffuriau a chynnwys mentrau lleol. Mae’r holl 
newidiadau arfaethedig wedi’u hamlygu yn y ddogfen ynghlwm sydd ar 
gael yn Atodiad A. 
 
 
YMGYNGHORI 
 

Er mwyn bodloni gofynion statudol, byddwn yn ymgynghori gyda’r 
asiantaethau canlynol:  
Heddlu Gogledd Cymru  
Gwasanaeth Tân ac Achub Gogledd Cymru  
Gwasanaethau Cynllunio  
Safonau Masnach  
Iechyd yr Amgylchedd  
Gwasanaethau Plant  
Iechyd a Diogelwch  
Mewnfudo  
Trwyddedu  
Cynrychiolwyr y fasnach drwyddedig leol  
Cynrychiolwyr busnesau a thrigolion lleol  
Holl Gynghorwyr Sir, Tref a Chymuned  
Partneriaeth Diogelwch Cymunedol  
 
Bydd hysbysiad cyhoeddus hefyd yn cael ei roi mewn papur newydd 
priodol ac ym mhrif adeiladau’r Cyngor.  
 
Yn ogystal â’r uchod, cysylltir â’r holl ddalwyr trwydded i’w hysbysu am y 
broses ymgynghori ac i ofyn am eu barn.  
 
Yn dilyn yr ymgynghoriad, os derbynnir sylwadau, bydd y swyddogion yn 

Tudalen 16



 
 
 
 
 
6. 
 
6.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

adrodd yn ôl i gyfarfod mis Rhagfyr. Fodd bynnag, os na ddaw sylwadau i 
law, bydd y swyddogion yn ceisio cymeradwyaeth yr Aelodau i gyflwyno 
adroddiad i’r Cyngor Llawn i gymeradwyo’r Datganiad Polisi drafft.  
 
ARGYMHELLIAD 
 

Bod yr Aelodau yn ystyried y Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu drafft ac yn 
awdurdodi’r swyddogion i ddechrau’r ymgynghoriad, a  
 

a. Os na cheir sylwadau o ganlyniad i’r ymgynghoriad, bod yr 
Aelodau yn cefnogi cyflwyno'r Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu drafft i’r 
Cyngor Llawn, neu 

b. Os derbynnir sylwadau o ganlyniad i’r ymgynghoriad, bod y 
swyddogion yn adrodd yn ôl i gyfarfod mis Rhagfyr y Pwyllgor 
Trwyddedu  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Tudalen 17



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



1 
 

 
 

 
 

DRAFT Statement of 
Licensing Policy 

 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Sept 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 19



2 
 

CONTENTS  Page  
1.  Introduction   
1.1  Background 3 
1.2 Authority Profile 4 
2.  Scope and Extent 5 
3.  Licensing Objectives 8 
3.1 The prevention of crime and disorder 10 
3.2 Public safety 12 
3.3 The prevention of public nuisance 13 
3.4 The protection of children from harm 14 
4.  Cumulative Impact, Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders and 

Late Night Levy 
16 

4.1 Cumulative Impact 16 
4.2 Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Order 18 
4.3 Late Night Levy 19 
5.  Planning and Building Control 20 
6.  Applications 21 
6.1 Premises Licence 21 
6.2 Club Premises Certificate 24 
6.3 Requirement to Advertise and Display Applications   24 
6.4 Temporary Event Notices 25 
6.5 Personal Licence 26 
7. Operating Schedule 27 
8.   Hours of Operation 28 
9.  Enforcement, Reviews and Powers 29 
9.1 Enforcement 29 
9.2 Reviews 29 
9.3 Powers 30 
10. Licensing Process 32 
10.1 Application Pathway 32 
10.2 Mediation 33 
10.3 Conditions 33 
11. Delegation, Licensing Committee and Decision Making 35 
12. Licensing Register 36 
   
Appendix 1: Glossary of Terms 37 
Appendix 2: Legislative Updates 41 
 The Deregulation Act 2015 41 
 The Live Music Act 2012 42 
Appendix 3: Alcohol and Health in Wales 43 
Appendix 4: Joint Enforcement Protocol with North Wales Police 44 
Appendix 5:  Flowchart for TEN 46 
Appendix 6 Mandatory Conditions 47 
 Supply of Alcohol 47 
 Exhibition of Films 50 
 Door Supervision 50 
 
 

Alternative Licence Condition 50 

Tudalen 20



3 
 

1.   INTRODUCTION 
 

1.1 BACKGROUND  
 

1.1.1 Under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003, Denbighshire Council is the 
Licensing Authority (and is referred to in this document as “the licensing 
authority”)  responsible for granting Premises Licences, Club Premises 
Certificates, and Personal Licences in the county of Denbighshire .   
 

1.1.2 The Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”) requires a licensing authority to determine 
and publish a statement of licensing policy (“the policy”) at least every five years.  
This policy is made under Section 5 of the Act and in accordance with the 
guidance issued by the Secretary of State, under Section 182 of the Act (“the 
Guidance”), to licensing authorities on the discharge of their functions under the 
Act.    
 

1.1.3 The licensing authority is bound by the Act and any regulations made under the 
Act.  The licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ the Guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State.  If it considers it appropriate, the licensing authority may 
depart from the Guidance if they have good reason to do so and can provide full 
reasons.   
 

1.1.4 As required by the Act, the draft Licensing Policy was subject to formal 
consultation with North Wales Police, North Wales Fire & Rescue Service, Betsi 
Cadwaladr University Health Board, Persons/bodies representative of businesses 
and residents in the county and Persons/bodies representative of current 
licence/certificate holders.  
 

1.1.5 In adopting this policy, the licensing authority recognises both the needs of 
residents for a safe, healthy and sustainable environment in which to live and 
work and the importance of well-run entertainment and leisure premises to the 
economy and tourism industry in Denbighshire. 
 

1.1.6 The policy was adopted by Denbighshire Council on ………………. having 
considered the comments received from those consulted.  The policy becomes 
effective from this date and will remain in force until a statutory or other review 
and consultation process is deemed necessary. The licensing authority will keep 
the policy under review, making any amendments it considers appropriate to 
support the licensing objectives. Any amendments will be published in the form 
of a new policy statement or, if appropriate, by publishing the amendment. 
 

1.1.7 The policy will normally apply to any licence application determined after the 
date that the licensing authority resolved to make these policies operational, 
irrespective of the date on which the application was made. 
 

1.1.8  Key policy statements are presented in shaded boxes. 
 
 

Tudalen 21



4 
 

 
1.2 AUTHORITY PROFILE 

 
1.2.1 Denbighshire covers an area of 844 km2 and has a population of around 94,000   

 
1.2.2 The economy of Denbighshire is diverse. In the more urban north of the county, 

the seaside towns of Rhyl and Prestatyn dominate and the retail, leisure and 
tourism sectors remain major employers as Denbighshire is one of the most 
popular destinations for tourists. The late night economy is mainly focused along 
the coastal strip at the towns of Rhyl and Prestatyn with all the other main towns 
– St Asaph, Denbigh, Ruthin, Corwen and Llangollen – having similar share of 
licensed premises. 
 

1.2.3 Denbighshire has around 2000 premises licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 
including those licensed for the supply alcohol for consumption on and/or off the 
premises and those licensed for the provision of late night refreshment. The 
authority receives over 300 temporary event notices each year to hold 
temporary events for regulated entertainment and/or sale of alcohol. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
  

Tudalen 22



5 
 

2.   SCOPE AND EXTENT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this statement of licensing policy is to set out the policies the 
licensing authority will apply when carrying out its licensing function, i.e. when 
regulating the licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and 
at temporary events within the terms of the Act.   Reference will be made to the 
Act for ease of understanding however it is not intended to be a simplified 
summary of the law.   A glossary of the terms used in the Act and in this policy 
can be found in Appendix 1. 
 

2.2 
 
2.3 

The Act defines licensable activities as:- 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol - The “sale by retail” of alcohol is defined in Section 192 
of the Act.  Alcohol means spirits, wine, beer, cider or any fermented, distilled 
spirituous liquor.  A sale by retail is any sale of alcohol except those made to a 
business or club to be sold on to customers, i.e. wholesale of alcohol. 
 

2.4 The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of 
the club - A club’s supply of alcohol is the property of all of the members and a 
supply to a member is therefore a separate licensable activity.   
 

2.5 
 
 
 
 
2.6 

The provision of regulated entertainment - Schedule 1 of the Act sets out what 
activities are to be regarded as the provision of regulated entertainment and 
those that are not and are therefore exempt from the regulated entertainment 
aspects of the licensing regime.   
 
The descriptions of entertainment activities licensable under the Act are: 

 A performance of a play; 

 An exhibition of a film 

 An indoor sporting event; 

 A boxing or wrestling entertainment; 

 A performance of live music; 

 Any playing of recorded music 

 A performance of dance; and 

 Entertainment of a similar description to a performance of live music, any 
playing of recorded music or a performance of dance. 

 
2.7 To be licensable, one or more of these activities needs to be provided for the 

purpose (at least partly) of entertaining an audience; has to be held on premises 
made available for the purpose of enabling that activity; and must either  

 take place in the presence of a public audience, or 

 where the activity takes place in private, be the subject of a charge made 
with a view to profit. 

 
2.8 The Deregulation Act 2015 made considerable changes to the definition of 

regulated entertainment.  Further information regarding these changes along 

Tudalen 23



6 
 

with the changes made following the Live Music Act 2012 can be found in 
Appendix 2. 
 

2.9 The provision of late night refreshment - Schedule 2 of the Act sets out what 
activities are to be treated as the provision of late night refreshment and those 
that are not.  The Deregulation Act 2015 provides a licensing authority may 
exempt the supply of hot food or hot drink if it takes place in a designated area, 
on or from designated premises and during designated times.   
 

2.10 The licensing authority has NOT designated an area within the county of 
Denbighshire for the exempt supply of late night refreshment. 
 

 
2.11 

 
It is a criminal offence under Section 136 of the Act to carry on any of the above 
licensable activities other than in accordance with a licence or other 
authorisation under the Act.   
 

2.12 The types of authorisation or permission the Act requires the licensing authority 
to regulate are:- 

 Premises licence – to use premises for licensable activities. 

 Club premises certificate – to allow a qualifying club to engage in 
qualifying club activities. 

 Temporary event notice – to carry out licensable activities at a temporary 
event. 

 Personal licence – to sell or authorise the sale of alcohol from premises 
which has a premises licence. 

 
2.13 When carrying out its functions under the Act the licensing authority must seek 

to promote, with equal importance, the four licensing objectives contained in 
the Act.  The four objectives are:  

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 
 

2.14 The licensing authority will carry out its licensing functions in a way that 

 ensures public safety,  

 supports well managed premises where licence holders show sensitivity 
to the potential impact of licensable activities on local residents and 
other businesses,  

 supports premises that promote healthier lifestyles and responsible 
alcohol consumption, and  

 protects residents from detrimental effects. 
 
 
 

Tudalen 24



7 
 

2.15 The licensing process can only seek to control those measures within the control 
of the licensee and ‘in the vicinity’ of a premises. The conditions attached to 
various authorisations will, therefore, focus on:- 

 Matters within the control of individual licensees and others who are 
granted any relevant authorisations. 

 The premises and places being used for licensable activities and their 
vicinity. 

 The direct impact of the activities taking place at the licensed premises on 
members of the public living, working or engaged in normal activity in the 
area concerned. 

 
2.16 Every application considered by the licensing authority under this policy will be 

considered on its individual merits.  Nothing in the policy will undermine the 
rights of any individual to apply for a variety of permissions under the Act and to 
have any such application considered on its individual merits. 
 

2.17 Nothing in this policy shall override the right of any person to make 
representations on any application or seek a review of a licence or certificate 
where they are permitted to do so under the Act. However, this will not include 
applications or representations which are considered to be frivolous, vexatious 
or repetitious. 
 

2.18 If it considers it appropriate, the licensing authority may depart from its 
statement of licensing policy if the individual circumstances of the case merit 
such a decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.   
 

 
 
 
  

Tudalen 25



8 
 

3.   LICENSING OBJECTIVES 
 

3.0.1 When carrying out its functions under the Act the licensing authority must seek 
to promote, with equal importance, the four licensing objectives contained in 
the Act.  The four objectives are:  

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 
 

3.0.2 The licensing objectives are paramount considerations to be taken into account 
by the licensing authority in determining an application made under the Act, and 
any conditions attached will be ones appropriate and proportionate to achieve 
the licensing objectives. 
 

3.0.3 Each objective is of equal importance. They will be considered in relation to 
matters centred on the premises or within the control of the licensee and the 
effect which the carrying on of that business has on the vicinity. 
 

3.0.4 In undertaking its licensing functions, the licensing authority will use a full range 
of measures including its planning controls, transport control and be mindful of 
legislation, strategies and policies which may impact on the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.  These include:- 

 Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 

 Equality Act 2010 

 Crime and Security Act 2010 

 Policing and Crime Act 2009 

 Health Act 2006 

 Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006 

 Gambling Act 2005 

 The Environmental Protection Act 1990 

 The Noise Act 1996 

 The Health and Safety at Work etc Act 1874 

 European Union Services Directive 

 The Regulators’ Compliance code 

 Denbighshire Council’s Planning & Public Protection Service Enforcement 
Policy 

 Denbighshire Council’s Strategic Equality Scheme 
 
Note: - Where existing law already places statutory obligations on applicants the 
Council will not impose the same or similar duties by way of condition on the 
premises licence, holder or club. 
 

3.0.5 The licensing authority will continue to work in partnership with the police and 
fire authorities, local businesses, pub watch schemes, community 
representatives and local people, in meeting these objectives. 

Tudalen 26



9 
 

3.0.6 The licensing authority recognises that the entertainment industry in 
Denbighshire is a contributor to the local economy. It attracts tourists and 
visitors, makes for vibrant towns and communities and is a major employer. 
Commercial occupiers of premises also have a legitimate expectation of an 
environment that is attractive and sustainable for their businesses. But there 
must be a balance with the needs of the residential population, whose amenity 
the licensing authority has a duty to protect.  
 

3.0.7 
 
 
 
 
3.0.8 

The Council will also have regard to wider considerations affecting the amenity 
of any area. These include littering and fouling, noise, street crime and the 
capacity of the county’s infrastructure, resources and police resources to cope 
with the influx of visitors, particularly at night. 
 
Within the context of promoting the four licensing objectives, the Licensing 
Authority expects applicants to propose licensing conditions to mitigate the 
impact their premises may have on the health and well-being of their customers, 
the neighbourhood and the wider community. 

 
 
  

Tudalen 27



10 
 

3.1 THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 
 

3.1.1 The prevention of crime and disorder is both an objective of the Licensing Act 
2003 and an important responsibility of Denbighshire Council under the Crime 
and Disorder Act 1998.  
 

3.1.2 The promotion of the licensing objective to prevent crime and disorder places a 
responsibility on licence holders to become key partners in achieving this 
objective.  It is therefore important that an applicant for a premises licence or 
club premises certificate is able to demonstrate to the licensing authority the 
practical steps which will be taken to promote this objective. 
 

3.1.3 The licensing authority will have regard to the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
under which it has a duty to prevent/reduce crime and disorder in the area.  
 

3.1.4 The licensing authority will consider the representations of North Wales Police 
Service as the main source of advice on crime and disorder.    
 

3.1.5 This Licensing Authority expects all premises to adopt an age verification policy 
such as Challenge 25. 
 

 
DRUGS 
3.1.6 Applicants should consider that special conditions may need to be imposed for 

certain types of venues to reduce the possibility of sale and consumption of 
drugs.  
 

3.1.7 Drugs alter the way people behave, so their distribution and possession is 
controlled by the law. Controlled drugs are usually manufactured and supplied 
illegally, which attracts criminal involvement in their distribution. Drugs 
manufactured illegally often vary in quality and strength. This puts people taking 
such drugs in danger. 
 

3.1.8 The licensing authority recognises that drug use by people in a club environment 
is not something that is relevant to all licensed premises. However, many 
entertainment venues such as night clubs and dance venues can be popular both 
with drug users and suppliers. 
 

3.1.9 The licensing authority will expect licensees to take all reasonable steps to: 

 prevent the entry of drugs into licensed premises 

 prevent the misuse of drugs within the premises  

 take practical measures to prevent tragedies as a result of drug misuse. 

 Train staff to recognise and understand the signs of drug misuse in 
people so that practical steps can be taken to deal with instances that 
occur 

 Display appropriate drug safety awareness  information to customers 

Tudalen 28



11 
 

 Provide a first aid room and first aid equipment, including a defibrillator 
in larger venues 

 Deploy staff trained to assist with medical incidents 

 Implement an appropriate banning policy 
 

3.1.10 The licensing authority will require the applicant to identify any particular issues 
(having regard to the particular type of premises and/or activities) relating to the 
entry of and use of drugs on their premises, and set out in their operating 
schedule how such issues will be dealt with. 

 
DOOR SUPERVISORS (LICENSED SECURITY PERSONNEL) 
3.1.11 The licensing authority considers that certain premises may require supervision 

for the purpose of promoting the reduction of crime and disorder, and to 
generally provide a safer operation of the premises. 
 

3.1.12 The licensing authority may impose a condition, if relevant representations are 
received, that door supervisors (approved by the Security Industry Authority) be 
employed at the premises either at all times or at such times as certain 
licensable activities are being carried out, and at a number and ratio to be 
determined by the licensing authority. 
 

 
PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDERS 
3.1.13 The authority supports the use public space protection order (PSPO) as a tool to 

prevent alcohol related crime and disorder in the streets.  
 

3.1.14 The authority expects premises that operate in areas where DPPO’s/PSPO’s have 
been implemented to have measures in place to ensure that their customers do 
not contribute to drink related anti-social behaviour. 
 

 
INDUSTRY PARTNERSHIP SCHEMES 
 

The licensing authority would encourage active participation in schemes such as 
Pub Watch, Off-Watch, Best Bar None (if available in the area) as contributing to 
the prevention of crime and disorder licensing objective 

 
IRRESPONSIBLE PROMOTIONS 

Banning the irresponsible promotion of alcohol in on-licensed premises was 
one of five measures brought in by Government in 2010.  The others were 
banning the dispensing of alcohol directly into the mouths of customers; 
making free tap water available; ensuring age verification policies are in place 
and offering smaller servings of beer, wine and spirits. 

 
In Denbighshire, the decision on what is and is not an irresponsible promotion 
will be made on a case by case basis taking all the circumstances into account 
and with reference to other Responsible Authorities when necessary 

  

Tudalen 29



12 
 

 
 
 
PERSONAL LICENCES 
3.1.15 The licensing authority recognises it has very little discretion regarding the 

granting of personal licences.  In general, provided an applicant has a 
qualification approved by Department for Culture Media and Sport (DCMS) and 
does not have certain serious criminal convictions; the application has to be 
granted. 
 

3.1.16 If an applicant has a relevant conviction, North Wales Police can oppose the 
application. If the police lodge an objection, a hearing at the licensing authority’s 
Licensing Sub-committee will be held. 
 

3.1.17 At any hearing, members will consider carefully whether the grant of the licence 
will be in the interests of the crime and disorder objective. It will consider the 
seriousness and relevance of the conviction(s), the period that has elapsed since 
the offence(s) were committed and any mitigating circumstances.  The sub-
committee will only grant the application if it is satisfied that doing so will 
promote this objective. 
 

 
 
  

Tudalen 30



13 
 

3.2 PUBLIC SAFETY 
 

3.2.1 The public safety licensing objective is concerned with the physical safety of the 
people using the relevant premises.  Physical safety includes the prevention of 
accidents and injuries and other immediate harms that can result from alcohol 
consumption.  For further information regarding effects of alcohol on health in 
Wales, see Appendix 3.    
 

3.2.2 Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their 
premises as part of their duties under the Act.  These include but are not 
restricted to fire safety, access for emergency services, appropriate and frequent 
waste disposal, use of CCTV etc.   
 

3.2.3 The licensing authority is committed to ensuring that the safety of any person 
visiting or working in licensed premises is not compromised. 
 

3.2.4 The licensing authority will expect premises to be constructed, maintained and 
managed to recognised standards of safety, and will expect the applicant to have 
addressed the requirements of health and safety at work and fire safety 
legislation. 
 

3.2.5 The licensing authority will have particular regard to representations from North 
Wales Fire and Rescue Service, North Wales Police and Denbighshire Council’s 
Environmental Health team, to determine whether measures proposed are 
suitable to ensure the safety of the public. 
 

3.2.6 Where the licensing authority considers that general health and safety duties do 
not adequately cover licensable activities, it may attach conditions to promote 
public safety if it is appropriate to do so following representations.  
 

3.2.7 Where activities are organised by volunteers or by a committee of a club or 
society the licensing authority considers it good practice that the same level of 
health and safety protection is provided as if an employer/employee relationship 
existed.  
 

3.2.8 The licensing authority expects the organisers of any large scale event, where 
licensable activities are to take place, to prepare an event management plan 
incorporating appropriate risk assessments.  Organisers of large scale events 
where licensable activities are to take place are advised to contact the 
Denbighshire Events team at the initial planning stage for the event. A Safety 
Advisory Group meeting might be appropriate in some circumstances. 
 

3.2.9 The licensing authority will include in a Premises Licence/Club Premises 
Certificate an occupant capacity, where necessary for public safety. This figure 
will be arrived at in consultation with North Wales Fire and Rescue Service 
following representations from them.  
 

Tudalen 31



14 
 

3.3 THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 
 

3.3.1 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation 
however it is narrowly defined in the Act and retains its broad common law 
meaning.   
 

3.3.2 Public nuisance may include, in appropriate circumstances, the reduction of the 
living and working amenity and environment of other persons living and working 
in the area of the licensed premises. 
 

3.3.3 Public nuisance concerns include:  

 Noise from premises  

 Litter  

 Car Parking 

 Light pollution 

 Noxious odours 

 Behaviour/Disorder 
 

3.3.4 The licensing authority is committed to ensuring that the living and working 
amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of the 
licensed premises is not compromised. 
 

3.3.5 When considering the potential impact of licensed premises on the surrounding 
locality, the licensing authority will consider  

 the licensable activities applied for 

 the hours of operation applied for 

 the capacity of the premises  

 the character of the area, and  

 proximity to local residents. 
 

3.3.6 The licensing authority will not impose conditions on licensed premises that the 
licence holder cannot directly control, or on matters not related to the 
immediate vicinity of the premises. 
 

3.3.7 North Wales Police have powers under the Act to control noise from premises.  
In the event that they have to invoke these powers they shall liaise, where 
practicable, with the licensing authority in accordance with the protocol 
regarding shared enforcement attached as Appendix 4. 
 

3.3.8 Noise and disturbance arising from the behaviour of patrons entering or leaving 
the premises are matters for personal responsibility and are subject to Police 
enforcement of the legislation concerning disorder and anti-social behaviour. 
 

3.3.9 The licensing authority will balance the potential for limited disturbance in 
neighbourhoods with the need to encourage and promote live music, dancing 
and theatre. 
 

  

Tudalen 32



15 
 

3.4 THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 
 

3.4.1 The protection of children from harm objective is concerned with the protection 
of children from moral, psychological and physical harm.  This includes not only 
protecting children from the harms associated directly with alcohol consumption 
but also protecting children from sexual exploitation and wider harms such as 
exposure to strong language and exposure to adult entertainment. 
 

3.4.2 The licensing authority recognises that the Act allows for the free access of 
children to all licensed premises, subject to the licensee’s discretion and any 
conditions applied to the licence. 
 

3.4.3 Access by children to all types of premises will not be restricted unless it is 
considered necessary to do so in order to protect them from harm. 
 

3.4.4 The licensing authority will not wish to impose conditions positively requiring the 
admission of children to licensed premises, which should remain a matter of 
discretion for the licensee of those premises, subject to there being no conflict 
with the licensing objective of protecting children from harm. 
 

3.4.5 When considering applications for premises licences, the licensing authority will 
take into account the history of a particular premises, and the nature of activities 
proposed to be provided, for example:- 

 Where there have been convictions for serving alcohol to minors or 
premises with a reputation for underage drinking; 

 Where premises have a known association with drug dealing or taking; 

 Where there is a strong element of gambling on the premises; (this does 
not include  premises which only contain a small number of cash prize 
gaming machines); 

 Where entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided. 
 

3.4.6 In such instances, the licensing authority may attach conditions to any licence 
to:- 

 Limit the hours when children may be present 

 Restrict the age of persons allowed on the premises 

 Require an accompanying adult 

 Limiting or prohibiting access when certain activities are taking place 
 

3.4.7 Where equal chance gaming or gaming machines are present at a licensed 
premises the presence of children will have to be monitored by the licensing 
authority and the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS). 
 

3.4.8 Where large numbers of children are likely to be present on any licensed 
premises or where child performers are present in licensed premises, the 
licensing authority may require the presence of an appropriate number of 
responsible adults (who will have provided a satisfactory Disclosure and Barring 
Service certificate) to ensure their safety and protection from harm.  

Tudalen 33



16 
 

 
3.4.9 Where the exhibition of films is permitted, the licence or certificate must include 

a condition which will restrict access only to those who meet the required age 
limit in accordance with any certificate granted by the British Board of Film 
Classification or in specific cases by the local authority. 
 

3.4.10 No film shall be exhibited in licensed premises which is likely to: 

 Lead to disorder;  

 Stir up hatred or incite violence towards any section of the public on 
grounds of colour, race or ethnic or national origin, disability, religious 
beliefs, sexual orientation or gender. 

 
3.4.11 Applicants seeking a licence to supply alcohol as part of an alcohol delivery 

service should include in their operating schedule the procedures they intend to 
operate to ensure that: 

 The person they are selling alcohol to is over 18; 

 That alcohol is only delivered to a person over 18; and  

 That a clear document trail of the order process from order to delivery is 
maintained (with times and signatures) and available for inspection by an 
authorised officer. 

 

 
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT 
3.4.12 Where the activities proposed under the licence include those of a sex related 

nature (e.g. striptease, topless waitresses, and table dancing) the licensing 
authority will take into account the potential for an increased risk to the 
licensing objectives.  
 

3.4.13 The licensing authority will not normally grant licences which involve a sex 
related element near schools, nurseries, places of worship, hospitals, youth clubs 
or other sensitive premises where significant numbers of children are likely to 
attend. 
 

3.4.14 Where such licences are granted, conditions will be imposed if necessary which 
are designed to ensure that children are not admitted to and cannot witness 
either these activities or advertisements for them, as well as those conditions 
necessary to prevent crime and disorder problems. 
 

3.4.15 If a premises licence or club certificate application does not specifically refer to 
adult entertainment of any kind, the licence or certificate will specify that adult 
entertainment is not authorised. 
 

3.4.16 Any premises used for more than 12 occasions within a 12 month period for any 
relevant sexual entertainment, must also be licensed as a Sexual Entertainment 
Venue. Relevant sexual entertainment includes: lap dancing, pole dancing, table 
dancing, strip shows, peep shows and live sex shows. 
 

 

Tudalen 34



17 
 

 
PUBLIC HEALTH 
 
The Local Health Board is responsible for making representations and observations on 
licence applications.  The Health Board will also use information provided by Public Health 
Wales in order to inform their decision making.  Public Health is not yet a licensing objective 
by the licensing authority believes that public health has much to add to licensing in relation 
to the local populations’ alcohol related health needs.  Health bodies such as Public Health 
have unique access to data not available to other responsible authorities which ay inform 
licensing decisions.  Public Health is useful in providing evidence of alcohol related harm 
particularly in relation to cumulative impact policies. 
 
 

4.   CUMULATIVE IMPACT, EARLY MORNING ALCOHOL 
RESTRICTION ORDERS AND LATE NIGHT LEVY 
   

4.1 CUMULATIVE IMPACT 
 

4.1.1 The concentration of licensed premises by number, type or density in a 
particular area and the cumulative impact it has on the promotion of the 
licensing objectives is a matter that the licensing authority will consider when 
carrying out its licensing function.   
 

4.1.2 Where there is evidence that a particular area of the county is already suffering 
adverse effects arising from the concentration of late night premises, or those 
residential areas are under stress, consideration will be given to adopting a 
‘Saturation Policy’.   
 

4.1.3 The effect of such a policy is that the licensing authority could refuse 
applications for a new Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate, or variation 
of an existing licence or certificate, whenever it received relevant 
representation, unless an applicant could demonstrate why the operation of the 
premises involved would not add to the cumulative impact already being 
experienced. 
 

4.1.4 The ‘Saturation Policy’ would not be absolute however, and any application 
would be considered on its own merits and would be given proper 
consideration.  In addition, the policy will not seek to limit the number of 
licensed premises which will be permitted, simply because the licensing 
authority considers that there are already enough licensed premises to satisfy 
the demand. 
 

4.1.5 In determining whether to adopt a ‘Saturation Policy’ for a particular area the 
licensing authority may, among other things- 

 Gather evidence or identification of serious and chronic concern from a 
responsible authorities and interested parties about nuisance and 
disorder 

Tudalen 35



18 
 

 Identify the area from which problems are arising and the boundaries of 
that area 

 Make an assessment of the causes 

 Conduct a consultation exercise  
 

4.1.6 If a ‘Saturation Policy’ is adopted, it will be reviewed regularly to assess if it is 
necessary and proportionate.    
 

 
 
 
 

4.1.7 Before establishing a ‘Saturation Policy’ the licensing authority will consider the 
number of existing measures available relevant to tackling unlawful and 
antisocial behaviour associated with licensed premises.  
 

 Powers of local 
authorities to designate 
parts of the local 
authority area as places 
where alcohol may not 
be consumed publicly 
and confiscation of 
alcohol in these areas. 

Police powers to close 
down premises or 
temporary events for 
up to 24 hours on the 
grounds of disorder, 
the likelihood of 
disorder or excessive 
noise. 

Powers of the police, 
responsible authorities, 
local residents or 
businesses, or 
councillors to seek a 
review of a premises 
licence or club 
certificate. 

 

 Prosecution of personal 
licence holders or 
members of staff who 
sell alcohol to people 
who are drunk. 

Police enforcement of 
the general law 
concerning disorder 
and antisocial 
behaviour. 

Participation in local 
trade liaison schemes 
e.g. Pub watch. 

 

 Planning controls. Provision of CCTV. Use of trained security 
and other staff. 

 

 Drug control policies. 
 

   

     

 
 
  

Tudalen 36



19 
 

4.2 EARLY MORNING ALCOHOL RESTRICTION ORDER  
 

4.2.1 The licensing authority has the power under section 119 of the Police Reform 
and Social Responsibility Act 2011 to prohibit sales of alcohol for a specific time 
period between the hours of 12am and 6am, if it is deemed appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 

4.2.2 Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders (EMROs) are designed to address 
recurring problems with licensed premises, serious public nuisance and other 
instances of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour which is not directly 
attributable to specific premises. 
 

4.2.3 An EMRO must specify: 

 the days on which it is to apply and the time period of those days, 

 the area in relation to which it is to apply, 

 if it is to apply for a limited or unlimited period, and 

 the date from which it is to apply 
 

4.2.4 The effect of an EMRO is that Premises Licences or Club Premises Certificate 
granted by the licensing authority, and Temporary Event Notices given to the 
licensing authority do not have effect in the area specified and during the period 
specified in the order.  
 

4.2.5 Where there is evidence that there are recurring problems with licensed 
premises, serious public nuisance and other instances of alcohol-related anti-
social behaviour which is not directly attributable to specific premises, 
consideration will be given to making an EMRO.   
 

4.2.6 Before making an EMRO the licensing authority will consider the number of 
existing measures available to tackling public nuisance and anti-social behaviour 
which is not directly attributable to specific premises.    
 

 Introducing or widening 
a Cumulative Impact 
Policy 

Reviewing the licenses 
of specific problem 
premises 

Police enforcement of 
the law concerning 
disorder and anti-social 
behaviour 

 

 Power to designate an 
area where alcohol may 
not be consumed 
publicly (Designated 
Public Places Order) 

Planning controls Positive measures to 
create safe and clean 
town centres  by 
working in partnership 
with others 

 

     
4.2.7 If the licensing authority proposes to make an EMRO it will follow the procedural 

requirements specified in the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011.   
 

 
 
 

Tudalen 37



20 
 

4.3 LATE NIGHT LEVY  
 

4.3.1 The licensing authority has the power under section 125 of the Police Reform 
and Social Responsibility Act 2011 to introduce a levy payable by the holders of 
premises licences and club premises certificates that supply alcohol between the 
hours of 12am and 6am, in order to cover the additional costs associated with 
late night alcohol trading.  
 

4.3.2 The holders of premises licences and club premises certificates that supply 
alcohol between the hours of 12am and 6am benefit from the existence of a late 
night economy.  However, alcohol-related crime and disorder in that night time 
economy give rise to costs for the police, local authorities and other bodies.  
 

4.3.3 Where the licensing authority decides under section 125 that the late night levy 
requirement is to apply in its area, it must also decide— 

 the date on which the late night levy requirement is first to apply, and 

 for the first levy year and each subsequent levy year— 
- the late night supply period; 
- the permitted exemption categories (if any) that are to apply in its 

area; 
- the permitted reduction categories (if any) that are to apply in its 

area; 
- the proportion of the net amount of levy payments that is to be paid 

to the North Wales Police  
 

4.3.4 Any income raised by the levy must be split between the licensing authority and 
North Wales Police.  The police will receive at least 70% of the net levy revenue 
and the licensing authority will receive up to 30% of the net levy revenue. 
 

4.3.5 Where there is evidence that alcohol-related crime and disorder in that night 
time economy give rise to costs for the police, local authorities and other bodies; 
the licensing authority will consider whether the late night levy requirement is a 
desirable means of raising revenue in relation to these costs.   
 

4.3.6 If the licensing authority proposes to introduce a late night levy it will follow the 
procedural requirements specified in the Police Reform and Social Responsibility 
Act 2011.   
 

 
 
 
  

Tudalen 38



21 
 

5.   PLANNING AND BUILDING CONTROL 
 

5.1 Planning, building control and licensing regimes are properly separated to avoid 
duplication and inefficiency. They involve consideration of different, although 
related matters. 
 

5.2 The Local Planning Authority with statutory planning responsibilities within the 
county of Denbighshire  is Denbighshire Council 
. 
 

5.3 Denbighshire Council’s planning policies are set out in the Local Development 
Plan’ and ‘Supplementary Planning Guidance’.    
 

5.4 The Planning Authority works to: 

 develop complementary and compatible policies, 

 ensure effective and sustainable long term planning, and  

 optimise economic, social and environmental benefits. 
 

5.5 In general, planning permissions authorise a broad type of use of a premises, 
whereas licences are granted for a particular type of activity.  A planning 
permission for an entertainment use, for example may cover activities that can 
have a wide range of different impacts in the locality.  The precise nature of the 
impacts of the specified activities proposed by an applicant for a premises 
licence need to be considered when the application is made. 
 

5.6 The licensing authority will normally expect that prior to the submission of a 
licensing application, the appropriate planning permission will have been 
granted in respect of any premises. However, applications for licences may be 
made before any relevant planning permission has been sought or granted.  
 

5.7 The authority will also normally expect the activity to be authorised by the 
licence to be a lawful planning use and that any operating hours sought do not 
exceed those, if any, authorised by the planning permission. 
 

5.8 
 
 
 
5.9 
 
 
5.10 

Operating hours granted within the licensing process do not replace any 
restrictions imposed as a planning condition. Planning conditions will be 
addressed through the planning process. 
 
It is recognised that in certain circumstances, a provisional statement may be 
sought alongside planning permission. 
 
The licensing authority will encourage licence holders to provide facilities 
enabling the admission of people with disabilities, having due regard to the 
Equality Act 2010.  No conditions will be applied which could be used to justify 
exclusion on the grounds of public safety. 

  

  

Tudalen 39



22 
 

6.   APPLICATIONS  
 

6.0.1 The Act provides for four different types of authorisation or permission, as 
follows:  

 Premises licence – to use premises for licensable activities. 

 Club premises certificate – to allow a qualifying club to engage in 
qualifying club activities. 

 Temporary event notice – to carry out licensable activities at a temporary 
event. 

 Personal licence – to sell or authorise the sale of alcohol from premises 
which has a premises licence. 

 

6.0.2 Applicants are advised that the application process for each type of authorisation 
or permission is set out in detail in the Act, the Regulations and the Guidance.   
 

 
6.0.3 

 
All applications must be made on the prescribed form and be accompanied by 
the prescribed fee.  
 

6.0.4 All application forms, in both the Welsh and English language, are available to 
download from the licensing authority’s website 
(www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-
and-alcohol/entertainment-and-alcohol.aspx) or on request via telephone 01824 
706342 Applicants may submit applications to the licensing authority: 

 Online via the Denbighshire Licensing website - 
www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/business/licences-and-
permits/entertainment-and-alcohol/premises-licence.aspx 

 By email to licensing@denbighshire.gov.uk for scanned applications 

 By post to Denbighshire County Council, PO Box 62, Ruthin, LL15 9AZ for 
hardcopy applications.      

 

6.0.5 
 
 

The licensing authority will issue bilingual premises licences, club premises 
certificates and personal licences.     
 

 
6.1 PREMISES LICENCE 

 
6.1.1 The prescribed application form for a premises licence contains the operating 

schedule where the applicant is required to specify amongst other information, 
the proposed licensable activities to take place at the premises, the times when 
the activities will take place, the time period the licence is required for, whether 
any alcohol that is to be sold is for consumption on or of the premises or both 
and critically, the steps they propose to take to promote the four licensing 
objectives. 
 

Tudalen 40

http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-and-alcohol/entertainment-and-alcohol.aspx
http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-and-alcohol/entertainment-and-alcohol.aspx
http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-and-alcohol/premises-licence.aspx
http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-and-alcohol/premises-licence.aspx
mailto:licensing@denbighshire.gov.uk


23 
 

6.1.2 A plan of the premises and a form of consent from the designated premises 
supervisor (for applications where the sale of alcohol will be a licensable activity) 
must be provided with the application. 
 

6.1.3 Applicants are required to advertise their application in the prescribed way and 
within the prescribed period in accordance with Section 17 of the Act.  An 
application for a premises licence may only be determined when the licensing 
authority is satisfied that the applicant has complied with these requirements.  

6.1.4 Once a premises licence is granted further applications may be made in its 
respect, these include:-   

 Application to vary a premises licence  

 Application for a minor variation to a premises licence 

 Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as a 
designated premises supervisor  

 Application to transfer a premises licence  

 Interim authority notice  

 Application for the review of a premises licence   
 

PROVISIONAL STATEMENTS 
6.1.5 The licensing authority recognises that in certain situations, businesses and 

developers need to have security that a premises licence is likely to be granted 
following construction of new premises or alteration of existing unlicensed 
premises. The licensing authority will issue provisional statements in accordance 
with the Act and Guidance. 

 
DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISORS 
6.1.6 All applications to appoint a person as the premises supervisor must be 

accompanied by a form of consent from that person. Applicants for new licences 
that authorise the sale of alcohol should include the prescribed information in 
respect of the individual who the licensee wishes to have specified in the 
Premises Licence as the premises supervisor. 
 

6.1.7 Responsible Authorities will typically consider developing constructive working 
relationships with Designated Premises Supervisors, and the licensing authority 
expects this to be reciprocated to promote effective partnership working 
relations with the trade. 
 

6.1.8 In exceptional circumstances, North Wales Police may object to the appointment 
of an individual as a Designated Premises Supervisor. 
 

6.1.9 Where, following an objection by the police, the licensing authority is satisfied 
that the appointment of a person as a Designated Premises Supervisor would 
undermine the prevention of crime and disorder licensing objective; the policy is 
to refuse the appointment or to remove them as the DPS in circumstances 
where they are already in post. 
 

 
 

Tudalen 41



24 
 

TRANSFER of PREMISES LICENCE 
6.1.10 The Act provides for any person who may apply for a premises licence, to apply 

for a premises licence to be transferred to them.  An application to transfer a 
premises licence changes the identity of the holder of the licence and does not 
alter the licence in any other way. 
 

6.1.11 North Wales Police must receive notice of the application in accordance with the 
requirements of the Act.  If they believe the transfer may undermine the 
prevention of crime and disorder licensing objective, they may object to the 
transfer by giving notice to the licensing authority within 14 days.  
 

6.1.12 Where the consent of the holder of the licence to transfer the premises licence is 
required but has not been obtained, the applicant must provide evidence to 
satisfy the licensing authority that ALL reasonable steps have been taken to 
obtain the consent.  Reasonable steps includes allowing a reasonable amount of 
time for the holder of the licence to respond/give consent. 
 

 
  

Tudalen 42



25 
 

6.2 CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE 
 

6.2.1 The prescribed application form for a club premises certificate contains the 
operating schedule where the applicant is required to specify amongst other 
information, the proposed licensable activities to take place at the club premises, 
the times when the activities will take place, the time period the licence is 
required for, whether alcohol will be supplied to members and most critically, 
the steps they proposed to take to promote the four licensing objectives. 
 

6.2.2 A plan of the premises and a declaration for a club premises certificate must be 
provided with the application. 
 

6.2.3 Applicants are required to advertise their application in the prescribed way and 
within the prescribed period in accordance with Section 17 of the Act.  An 
application for a club premises certificate may only be determined when the 
licensing authority is satisfied that the applicant has complied with these 
requirements.   
 

6.2.4 Once a club premises certificate is granted further applications may be made in 
its respect, these include:-   

 Application to vary a club premises certificate  

 Application for a minor variation to club premises certificate  

 Application for the review of a club premises certificate  
 

6.3 REQUIREMENT TO ADVERTISE AND DISPLAY APPLICATIONS   
 

6.3.1 When an applicant is required to publish a notice of their application in a local 
newspaper the licensing authority will require the applicants to provide a copy of 
that notice to the licensing authority as soon as is reasonably practicable after 
the notice is published. 
 

6.3.2 When an applicant is required to display a notice in a prominent position at or 
on the premises where it can be conveniently read from the exterior of the 
premises; where practicable, the licensing authority will visit the premises during 
the consultation period to check that a notice is displayed prominently at or on 
the premises. 
 

6.3.3 The licensing authority encourages all applicants to publish a bilingual notice of 
their application in the Welsh and English language.    
 

  

Tudalen 43



26 
 

6.4 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES 
 

6.4.1 A Temporary Event Notice, commonly referred to as TENs, is intended as a light 
touch process for the carrying on of temporary licensable activities.  Unlike 
applications for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates, the licensing 
authority does not grant Temporary Event Notices.  Instead, the premises user 
notifies the licensing authority of their intention to hold an event.     
 

6.4.2 There are two types of TEN; a standard TEN and late TEN.  A standard TEN is 
given no later than 10 working days before the event and a late TEN is given 
between 5 – 9 working days before the event.  A late TEN given less than 5 
working days before the event will be returned as void and the activities to 
which the notice relates will not be authorised.   
 

6.4.3 There are a number of limitations imposed on the use of TENs including the 
number of times a premises user may give a TEN, the number of times a TEN is 
given for a particular premises, the maximum duration of an event, the 
maximum number of people that may attend the event at any one time.   
 

6.4.4 The role of the licensing authority is to check that the limitations specified in the 
Act are being observed.  When a TEN is not within the defined limits the 
licensing authority will issue a counter notice to the premises user.  Otherwise, 
the licensing authority will just acknowledge the Notice, which may be done 
electronically. 
 

6.4.5 North Wales Police and Environmental Health may object to a TEN within three 
working days of their receipt of the TEN. An objection can be made on the 
grounds of any licensing objective. Where an objection is made to a late TEN, a 
counter notice will be issued and the TEN will not be valid.  Where an objection 
is made to a standard TEN the objection notice will be considered at a hearing of 
the Licensing Sub-Committee. 
 

6.4.6 Modifications may be made to a standard TEN following consultation and 
agreement with North Wales Police AND Denbighshire Council’s Environmental 
Health team; however there is no scope under the Act to modify a late TEN.  
 

6.4.7 Although temporary events are not subject to the same degree of control as 
premises which are the subjects of premises licences, premises users are 
encouraged to organise the event in such a way that supports all the licensing 
objectives.  
 

6.4.8 A TEN does not relieve the premises user from any requirement under planning 
law for appropriate planning permission where it is required.  
 

6.4.9 Ten working days is the minimum notice period for a standard TEN, however in 
the interest of open consultation, the licensing authority encourage 20 working 
days’ notice to be provided. 

Tudalen 44



27 
 

6.4.10 A copy of a modified standard TEN should be given to the licensing authority by 
North Wales Police or Environmental Health as proof of the agreement with the 
premises user, North Wales Police and Environmental Health.   
 

 
6.4.11 The process for applicants is outlined in the flow chart in Appendix 5 

 
6.5 PERSONAL LICENCE 

 
6.5.1 A Personal licence allows the holder to sell alcohol on behalf of any business that 

has a premises licence or a club premises certificate. The personal licence is 
designed to ensure that anybody running or managing a business that sells or 
supplies alcohol will do so in a professional manner. 
 

6.5.2 A personal licence holder can act as the designated premises supervisor (DPS) for 
any business that sells or supplies alcohol. 
 

6.5.3 Applications must be sent to the licensing authority for the area where the 
applicant lives, and not to the authority in which the licensed premise is located. 
 

6.5.4 Where an applicant has an unspent conviction for a relevant or foreign offence, 
the licensing authority will give a notice to North Wales Police. If the police 
object to the application on crime prevention grounds, the applicant is entitled 
to a hearing before the licensing authority. If the police do not issue an objection 
notice and the application otherwise meets the requirements of the Act, the 
licensing authority must grant it. 
 

6.5.5 Personal licences remain valid unless surrendered, suspended, revoked or 
declared forfeit by the courts. 
 

6.5.6 The holder of a premises licence is required by the Act to notify the licensing 
authority of any changes to their name or address, any convictions for relevant 
offences and any convictions for a foreign offence. 
 

6.5.7 The requirement to renew a personal licence was removed from the Act by the 
Deregulation Act 2015. While personal licences issued before the Deregulation 
Act 2015 have expiry dates, these licences will remain valid and such dates no 
longer have an effect. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  

Tudalen 45



28 
 

7.   OPERATING SCHEDULE  
 
7.1 The licensing authority strongly encourages applicants to discuss proposed 

applications with a licensing officer and responsible authorities at an early stage 
and prior to the submission of the application itself. This should identify potential 
problems and help to build good partnership working. It may also reduce the 
need for a hearing at a later stage. 
 

7.2 When considering how to develop their operating schedules applicants are 
advised to contact the responsible authorities for guidance.   
 

7.3 Applicants are encouraged to make themselves aware of any relevant planning 
and transport policies, tourism and cultural strategies and local crime and 
disorder strategies, and to take these into account, where appropriate, in the 
formulation of their operating schedules. 
 

7.4 The licensing authority will expect all applicants to specify the methods by which 
they will promote the four licensing objectives in their operating schedules, 
having regard to the type of premises, the licensable activities proposed, the 
operational procedures, the nature of the location and the needs of the local 
community. 
 

7.5 The authority considers that a well-drawn, specific operating schedule indicates 
that an applicant understands and is prepared to meet the responsibilities of a 
licence holder under the Act. 
 

7.6 The authority considers that a blank or sparsely completed operating schedule 
may give the impression that the applicant has given inadequate thought to the 
responsibilities of a licence holder. 
 

 
 
 
  

Tudalen 46



29 
 

8.   HOURS OF OPERATION 
 
8.1 The licensing authority recognises that widespread fixed closing times in certain 

areas can lead to peaks of disturbance and disorder, when large numbers of 
people come onto the streets at the same time, potentially causing friction at 
late night food outlets, taxi ranks and other late night services. Therefore, the 
licensing authority recognises that flexible licensing hours may be an important 
factor in reducing such problems. 
 

8.2 Each application will be determined on its own merits, but the hours requested 
by the applicant will normally be approved where the applicant can show to the 
satisfaction of the licensing authority, that the proposals would not adversely 
affect the environmental quality, residential amenity and character of any 
particular area. 
 

8.3 When considering applications, the licensing authority will take into account 
applicants requests for terminal hours (the close of business) in light of the  

 Environmental quality 

 Residential amenity 

 Character or function of a particular area and 

 The nature of the proposed activities to be provided. 
 
The terminal hours will normally be approved where the applicant can show that 
the proposal would not adversely affect any of the above.   
 

8.4 Where alcohol is sold, applications should include both the times at which sales 
of alcohol will cease and the time when the premises will close. 
 

8.5 Shops and supermarkets will generally be permitted to sell alcohol during the 
normal hours they intend to open, but individual premises, which are a focus for 
disorder and disturbance may, subject to representations, be subject to 
limitations. 
 

8.6 Where late hours are requested, particularly involving entertainment, earlier 
terminal hours may be set and the imposition of conditions may be appropriate 
to achieve the licensing objectives, should relevant representation be received.  
 

8.7 No general limitation on hours, in any area, is imposed by this policy.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Tudalen 47



30 
 

9.   ENFORCEMENT, REVIEWS AND POWERS 
 

9.1 ENFORCEMENT  
 

9.1.1 The licensing authority has established a joint-enforcement protocol with North 
Wales Police to ensure efficient and targeted enforcement.  Meetings are held to 
monitor compliance with licensing requirements and to ensure appropriate and 
proportionate action is taken.  See Appendix 4. 
 

9.1.2 In general terms, action will only be taken in accordance with agreed 
enforcement principles and in line with the Planning and Public Protection 
Service Enforcement Policy. To this end the key principles of consistency, 
transparency and proportionality will be maintained. 
 

9.1.3 An amendment to the Licensing Act 2003 under the terms of the Violent Crime 
Reduction Act 2006 enables the Licensing Authority, on the application of a 
Senior Police Officer, to attach interim conditions to licences pending a full 
review of the licence. 
 

9.1.4 Once licensed, it is essential that premises are maintained and operated so as to 
ensure the continued promotion of the licensing objectives and compliance with 
the specific requirements of the Act.  
 

9.1.5 The licensing authority will make arrangements to monitor premises, undertake 
inspections and take appropriate enforcement if it deems necessary to support 
and promote the licensing objectives. 
 

9.1.6 Where conditions have been imposed on a licence, an authorised person of the 
licensing authority may inspect the premises at any reasonable time for the 
purpose of checking that those conditions are being complied with.    
 

9.1.7 The licensing authority will consider an appropriate level of enforcement action 
to a licence holder specifying recommended improvement within a particular 
period of time if it deems necessary to support and promote the licensing 
objectives. 
 

 
9.2 REVIEWS 

 
9.2.1 At any time following the grant of a premises licence or a club premises 

certificate, a responsible authority or any other person may ask the licensing 
authority to review the premises licence or club premises certificate because of a 
matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing 
objectives. 
 

9.2.2 The review process represents a key protection for the community where 
problems associated with the licensing objectives occur at a premises or club. 

Tudalen 48



31 
 

 
9.2.3 The licensing authority must review a licence if the premises to which it relates 

was made the subject of a closure order by the police or if the police have made 
an application for summary review on the basis that the premises are associated 
with serious crime and/or disorder. 
 

9.2.4 In every case, an application for a review must relate to a particular premises or 
club and must be relevant to the promotion of one or more of the licensing 
objectives. 
 

9.2.5 The licensing authority will reject an application for a review if the applicant fails 
to provide evidence that one or more of the licensing objectives are not being 
met or if the reason for the review does not relate to the licensing objectives.  
 

9.2.6 The licensing authority will also reject an application for a review if it is 
considered frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. 
 

9.2.7 The licensing authority considers it good practice for all authorised persons that 
have concerns about problems identified at premises to give licence holders 
early warning of their concern and the need for improvement, and where 
possible they should advise the licence holder of the steps they need to take to 
address those concerns.    
  

 
9.3 POWERS 

 
9.3.1 The Act provides a range of statutory powers to the licensing authority which it 

may exercise on determining applications or following the receipt of a notice.   
 

SUSPENSION FOR NON-PAYMENT OF ANNUAL FEES FOR PREMISES LICENCES AND CLUB 
PREMISES CERTIFICATES 
9.3.2 Holders of a premises licence or club premises certificate must pay the licensing 

authority an annual fee, the amount of which is determined by the non-domestic 
rateable value of the premises.  The annual fee becomes due and payable each 
year on the anniversary of the date of the grant of the licence/certificate. 
 

9.3.3 The fee is payable irrespective of whether the holder of the current licence 
intends to close the business at some point during the coming year or has taken 
over mid-year. 
 

9.3.4 The licensing authority is required to suspend the Premises Licence or Club 
Premises Certificate if the annual fee has not been paid.   
 

9.3.5 If there is a dispute relating to the amount of the fee and/or a genuine 
administrative error (made by the holder, the licensing authority or anyone else) 
before or at the time the fee becomes due, a Statutory Grace Period of 21 days 
will be given for the dispute to be determined. 
 

Tudalen 49



32 
 

9.3.6 If the dispute or error is not resolved during the 21 day period then the licensing 
authority MUST suspend the licence and no licensable activities will be able to 
take place. 
 

9.3.7 The licensing authority will notify the holder of the suspension in writing and 
specify the date on which the suspension will take effect.  The effective date of 
the suspension will be at least 2 working days after the day the notice of 
suspension is given. 
 

9.3.8 
 
 
 
9.3.9 

Once payment is received the suspension can be lifted.  The suspension ceases 
to have effect on the day the licensing authority receives payment of the 
outstanding fee.    
 
The licensing authority will share information on suspensions (and their 
subsequent lifting) with North Wales Police. 
 
 

 
 
  

Tudalen 50



33 
 

10.  LICENSING PROCESS  
 

10.0.1 Applicants are advised that the application process for each type of authorisation 
or permission is set out in detail in the Act, the Regulations and the Guidance.   
 

10.0.2 All applications must be made on the prescribed form and be accompanied by 
the prescribed fee.  
 

10.0.3 All application forms, in both the Welsh and English language, are available to 
download from the licensing authority’s website 
(www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-
and-alcohol/entertainment-and-alcohol.aspx) or on request via telephone 01824 
706342 Applicants may submit applications to the licensing authority: 

 Online via the Denbighshire Licensing website - 
www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/business/licences-and-
permits/entertainment-and-alcohol/premises-licence.aspx 

 By email to licensing@denbighshire.gov.uk for scanned applications 

 By post to Denbighshire County Council, PO Box 62, Ruthin, LL15 9AZ for 
hardcopy applications.      

 
10.1 APPLICATION PATHWAY  

 
10.1.1 It is considered that the majority of the licensing function will be administrative 

in nature, i.e. applications and notices will have few areas of contention. In the 
interests of speed, efficiency and cost effectiveness, these authorisations will, for 
the most part, be carried out by officers. 
 

10.1.2 For representations to be relevant they must  

 relate to the promotion of one of the four licensing objectives;  

 be made by a responsible authority or other person within the prescribed 
period;  

 not been withdrawn; and  

 in the case of representations made by a other persons, that they are not, 
in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious. 

 
10.1.3 Where there are no relevant representations to an application the licence will be 

granted provided that the application is made in accordance with the 
requirements of the Act.  
 

10.1.4 Where relevant representations on an application is made and the application 
has been made in accordance with the requirements of the Act, the application 
will be determined in accordance with the requirements of the Act.  
 

10.1.5 Representations may be positive as well as negative but if only positive 
representations are received it is highly unlikely that a hearing will be necessary. 

 
  

Tudalen 51

http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-and-alcohol/entertainment-and-alcohol.aspx
http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-and-alcohol/entertainment-and-alcohol.aspx
http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-and-alcohol/premises-licence.aspx
http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-and-alcohol/premises-licence.aspx
mailto:licensing@denbighshire.gov.uk


34 
 

10.2 MEDIATION 
 

10.2.1 Where a relevant representation concerning the licensing objectives is made by 
a responsible authorities or other person, the licensing section will decide 
whether the representation is relevant.  
 

10.2.2 
 
 
 
10.2.3 

Where the licensing authority find the representation to be relevant a mediation 
meeting between the relevant parties will be arranged to try and find a 
reasonable compromise.   
 
If this informal process is successful and all parties agree to conditions then the 
application will still need to be determined by the licensing committee or sub-
committee at a dispensed hearing and the details of that decision will be 
circulated to the parties concerned. 
 

10.2.4 If this informal process is unsuccessful a hearing before the licensing committee 
will follow.  All relevant parties will be notified.   
 

10.2.5 The determination of the application will be made by the licensing committee or 
sub-committee and the details of that decision will be circulated to the parties 
concerned.  
 

 
10.3 CONDITIONS 

 
10.3.1 The conditions attached to a premises licence or club premises certificate are 

important in setting the parameters within which premises can lawfully operate.   
 

10.3.2 There are three types of condition that may be attached to a licence or 
certificate; proposed, imposed and mandatory.  See Appendix 6 for current 
Mandatory Conditions to be included in every licence and/or club premises 
certificate in the circumstances specified. 
 

10.3.3 The licensing authority acknowledges that where no representations are made 
to it by responsible authorities or interested parties about an application, its 
duty is to grant the licence or certificate subject only to conditions which are 
consistent with the applicant’s operating schedule, and any mandatory 
conditions prescribed by the Act. 
 

10.3.4 With regard to proposed conditions, the licensing authority will not simply 
replicate the wording from an applicant’s operating schedule.  The licensing 
authority will interpret the condition in accordance with the applicant’s 
intention and compose the condition in accordance with the licence conditions 
principles shown below.    
 

10.3.5 The licensing authority will not impose any conditions unless its discretion has 
been engaged following the making of a relevant representation and it has been 
satisfied at a hearing of the necessity to impose conditions due to the 

Tudalen 52



35 
 

representations raised.  It will then only impose such conditions which are 
appropriate and proportionate to promote the licensing objectives arising out of 
the consideration of the representations. 

 
10.3.6 

 
When imposing conditions the licensing authority will use wording such as 
“must”, “shall” and “will” and will have regard to the following licence 
conditions principles.   
 
Licence conditions principles: 

 Must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; 

 Must be precise and enforceable; 

 Must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve; 

 Should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or 
responsibilities placed on the employer by other legislation; 

 Must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of 
the premises and events concerned; 

 Should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be 
demonstrated that they are appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives in an individual case; 

 Should not replicate offences set out in the Act or other legislation; 

 Should  be proportionate, justifiable and capable of being met; 

 Cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are 
beyond the direct management of the licence holder and their staff, but 
may impact on the behaviour of customers in the immediate vicinity of 
the premises or as they enter or leave; and 

 Should be written in a prescriptive format. 
 

10.3.7 When imposing conditions to a licence, the licensing authority will be aware of 
the need to avoid, as far as possible, measures which might deter live music, 
dancing or theatre through the imposition of substantial indirect costs. 
 

10.3.8 The licensing authority will endeavour to ensure that, if a decision is made 
which is contrary to the statutory Guidance, the applicant will be given a full 
explanation of that decision. 
 

10.3.9 The licensing authority acknowledges the Guidance in that the views of local 
minorities must be balanced with the general interests and wider cultural 
benefits of the community. 
 

10.3.10 If representations are made concerning the potential for limited disturbance in 
a particular neighbourhood, the licensing authority’s consideration will be 
balanced against the wider benefits to the community. 
 

10.3.11 Where amendments or additions are made to the mandatory conditions under 
the Act they will be treated as if they were included in existing licences or 
certificates on the date that they come into force.  The licensing authority is not 
obliged to re-issue licences or certificate to include the revised mandatory 
conditions but will do so where the opportunity arises.   

Tudalen 53



36 
 

11.  DELEGATION, LICENSING COMMITTEE AND DECISION 
MAKING 
 

11.1 The Act provides that the functions of the licensing authority, including its 
determinations are to be carried out by its licensing committee (except those 
relating to the making of a statement of licensing policy).  At Denbighshire 
Council this committee contains 11 members.      
 

11.2 The licensing committee may delegate these functions to sub-committees or in 
appropriate cases, to officials supporting the licensing authority.   
 

11.3 The Licensing Committee of Denbighshire Council have appointed a Licensing 
Sub-Committee to deal with  

 Applications where there are relevant representations 

 Applications for a personal licence with unspent convictions 

 Applications to review premises licence/club certificate 

 Decision to object when the licensing authority is a consultee and not the 
relevant authority considering the application 

 Determination of an objection to a temporary event notice. 
 

11.4 The majority of decisions and functions will be largely administrative in nature 
with no perceived areas of contention. In the interests of speed, efficiency and 
cost effectiveness, these will, for the most part, be carried out by officers. 
 

11.5 The licensing authority will delegate licensing matters to be dealt with by the 
Licensing Sub-Committee and to Officers in accordance with the latest 
recommended Delegation of Functions specified in guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State, under Section 182 of the Act.    
 

 
 
 
    
WELL BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS ACT 2015 
 

This Act requires Local Authorities in Wales to think about the long-term impact of 
their decisions, to work better with people, communities and each other, and to 
prevent persistent problems, such as poverty, health inequalities and climate 
change. The Act clearly supports and actively promotes the licensing objectives. This 
Act links specifically to the prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance. It 
recognises that there is a need to create appropriate soundscapes – the right 
acoustic environment in the right time and place. The Local Authority will consider 
the management of noise and soundscapes and in particular the five ways of 
working contained under this Act namely,  
i) Long term – the importance of balancing short-term needs with the needs to 
safeguard the ability to also meet long-term needs, 
 ii) Integration,  

Tudalen 54



37 
 

iii) Involvement,  
iv) Collaboration and  
v) Prevention. Welsh Government has produced a ‘Noise and Soundscape Action 
Plan for 2018-2023’ https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-
04/noise-and-soundscape-action-plan.pdf  

 
The Licensing Authority will also have cognisance to the following legislation when it 
decides to discharge its responsibilities under the Licensing Act. This list is not 
exhaustive:- 

 Environmental Protection Act 1990 which deals with noise and nuisance 
 Regulatory Reform Order 2005 which deals with fire safety 
 Highways Act 1980 which deals with pavement café licences. 

  

Tudalen 55

https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-04/noise-and-soundscape-action-plan.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-04/noise-and-soundscape-action-plan.pdf


38 
 

12.  LICENSING REGISTER  
 

12.1 Under the Act, every licensing authority is required to keep a licensing register 
containing 

 a record of each premises licence, club premises certificate and personal 
licence issued by it, 

 a record of each temporary event notice received by it, 

 a record of every other applications made to it, notices given to it and 
any counter notice given by it, and 

 such other information as may be prescribed by regulations. 
 

12.2 The information contained in the licensing register will be made available for 
inspection by the public during office hours, free of charge, and a copy of that 
information may be supplied on request (for a fee). 
 

12.3 A summary of the information contained in the licensing register is available to 
view online at www.denbighshire.gov.uk.  
 

12.4 Any person wishing to view the licensing register in person should contact the 
licensing authority by email licensing@denbighshire.gov.uk or via telephone 
01824 706342 to arrange an appointment.   
 

12.5 To ensure that the information contained in the register is presented in an 
appropriate format, any person wishing to view the register in person will be 
requested to clarify which part of the register they wish to have available during 
the appointment.  
  

 
 
 
 
  

Tudalen 56

http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/
mailto:licensing@denbighshire.gov.uk


39 
 

APPENDIX 1:  GLOSSARY OF TERMS 
 
Authorised Persons – Authorised persons are bodies empowered to carry out inspection 
and enforcement roles under the Licensing Act 2003.   
 
Club premises certificate – Authorising a qualifying club to carry out ‘qualifying club 
activities’ under the Licensing Act 2003. This includes time-limited certificates. 
 
Conditions – there are three types of conditions 
1. Proposed Conditions – conditions proposed by the applicant in the operating schedule. 
 
2. Imposed Conditions – conditions imposed by the licensing authority after its discretion 

has been engaged following the receipt of relevant representations. 
 
3. Mandatory Conditions – conditions prescribed by the Act and are included in every 

premises licence or club premises certificate when specified licensable activities take 
place.     

 
Cumulative impact area – Area that the licensing authority has identified in their licensing 
policy statement as having a saturation of licensed premises and the ‘cumulative impact’ of 
any additional licensed premises could adversely impact on the statutory licensing 
objectives.  
 
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) –This will normally be the person who has been 
given day-to-day responsibility for running the premises by the premises licence holder. 
Every premises licence that authorises the sale of alcohol is required under the 2003 Act to 
specify a DPS. The DPS must be a personal licence holder. The only exception is for 
community premises which have made a successful application to the LA to be exempt from 
the requirement. 
 
Dispensed hearing - Used in the context of applications for a premises licence or club 
premises certificate that have, following relevant representations, undergone a mediation 
process and all parties are satisfied with the agreed conditions and authorise the application 
to be dealt with at the dispensed hearing.  A dispensed hearing will not amend or vary the 
conditions agreed at mediation and if it is proposed to amend any condition then the 
application must go to a full hearing 
 
Early morning alcohol restriction order – A power under section 119 of the Police Reform 
and Social Responsibility Act 2011 to prohibit sales of alcohol for a specific time period 
between the hours of 12am and 6am, if it is deemed appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. 
 
Expedited/summary review – A chief officer of police can apply for an expedited/summary 
review of a premises licence because of serious crime and/or serious disorder under s.53A 
of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Fee bands – In determining the amount of the licence fee for applications for new premises 
licences and club premises certificates, and full variations to licences or certificates, each 

Tudalen 57



40 
 

premises falls into a band based on its non-domestic rateable value. Since the introduction 
of the 2003 Act until 2012/13, the application fees and annual fees associated with each 
band for a new licence or certificate have been as follows:  
 

 Application Fee Annual Fee 

Band A £100 £70 

Band B £190 £180 

Band C £315 £295 

Band D (no multiplier) £450 £320 

Band D premises licence with multiplier £900 £640 

Band E (no multiplier) £635 £350 

Band E premises licence with multiplier  £1,905 £1,050 

 
Forfeited (personal licence) – Suspension following a court order under s.129 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 specified (and where that order has not been suspended, pending an 
appeal under s.129(4) or 130 of the Act). 
 
Hearing – Used in the context of applications for a premises licence or club premises 
certificate that go to a hearing for determining applications for a premises licence, for 
provisional statements, to vary a premises licence, for club premises certificates, and to vary 
club premises certificates. 
 
Judicial review – Includes only those where the High Court notified parties of its decision in 
the time period specified. 
 
Lapsed (club certificate) – Where a club premises certificate has lapsed because it had 
effect for a limited period, but that period has since expired. 
 
Lapsed (premises licence) – Where a premises licence has lapsed due to the death, 
incapacity, insolvency etc. of the licence holder, as set out under s.27 of the Licensing Act 
2003. Excludes instances where a premises licence was in effect for a limited period, but the 
period has since expired (e.g. one-off events).  
 
Late night levy order – A discretionary power for licensing authorities under section 125 of 
the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011. The late night levy is paid by those 
premises licensed to sell alcohol late at night to raise a contribution to the costs of policing 
the late night economy. 
 
Late night refreshment – The provision of hot food or drink to the public, for consumption 
on or off the premises, between 11pm and 5am or the supply of hot food or hot drink to any 
persons between those hours on or from premises to which the public has access. 
 
Licensing authority – The licensing authority is responsible for the licensing of alcohol, 
regulated entertainment and late night refreshment. 
 
Minor variation (to licence or certificate) – Applications made under s.41A or s.86A of the 
Licensing Act 2003 to make low-risk changes to the terms of a premises licence or club 
premises certificate. The fee for a minor variation is prescribed in the Act. 

Tudalen 58



41 
 

 
Multiplier – Multipliers are applied to premises used exclusively or primarily for the supply 
of alcohol for consumption on the premises under the authorisation of a premises licence 
(fee bands D and E only). 
 
Off-sales – The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the premises. 
 
On-sales – The sale by retail of alcohol and the supply of alcohol (by clubs) for consumption 
on the premises. 
 
Other persons – Any individual, body or business that is likely to be to be affected by the 
granting of premises licence or club premises certificate applications.  Other persons may 
submit relevant representations to the relevant licensing authority and may seek a review of 
premises licence or club premises certificate.   
 
Personal licence – Authorising an individual to supply or authorise the supply of alcohol in 
accordance with a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003. The application fee for a 
personal licence is prescribed in the Act. 
 
Premises licence – Authorising premises to be used for the sale or supply of alcohol, the 
provision of regulated entertainment or the provision of late night refreshment, under the 
Licensing Act 2003. This includes time-limited premises licences. A premises licence fee is 
based on its non-domestic rateable value. Application fees vary from £100 (Band A) to 
£1,905 (Band E with multiplier); annual fees vary from £70 to £1,050. 
 
Qualifying club – A number of criteria must be met to be considered a qualifying club for a 
club premises certificate. They are: 

 that under the rules of the club, persons may not be admitted to membership or be 
admitted as candidates for membership, or to any of the privileges of membership 
without an interval of at least two days between their nomination for membership 
and their admission; 

 that the club is established and conducted in good faith as a club; 

 that the club has at least 25 members; and 

 that alcohol is not supplied to members on the premises otherwise than by or on 
behalf of the club. 

 
Relevant representations – Representations which are about the likely effect of the grant of 
the premises licence or club premises certificate applications on the promotion of the 
licensing objectives, that are made by a responsible authority or other person within the 
period prescribed under section 17(5)(c) of the Act, that have not been withdrawn, and in 
the case of representations made by a other persons, that they are not, in the opinion of the 
relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious. 
 
Responsible authority – Public bodies that must be notified of certain premises licence or 
club premises certificate applications and are entitled to make representations to the 
licensing authority.  They include 

 the licensing authority and any other licensing authority in whose area part of the 
premises is situated, 

Tudalen 59



42 
 

 the chief officer of police for any police area in which the premises are situated, 

 the fire and rescue authority for any area in which the premises are situated, 

 the Local Health Board for any area in which the premises are situated, 

 the enforcing authority for Health and Safety at Work etc Act 1974 for any area in 
which the premises are situated, 

 the local planning authority for any area in which the premises are situated, 

 the local authority responsible for minimising or preventing the risk of pollution of 
the environment or of harm to human health in any area in which the premises are 
situated in relation to, 

 a body which represents those who, in relation to any such area, are responsible for, 
or interested in, matters relating to the protection of children from harm, and are 
competent to advise such matters, 

 in relation to a vessel, a navigation authority  having functions in relation to the 
waters where the vessel is usually moored or berthed or any waters where it is, or is 
proposed to be, navigated at a time when it is used for licensable activities, 

 the local authority responsible for weights and measures in any area in which the 
premises are situated. 

 
Review – Following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate a 
responsible authority or other person may ask the licensing authority to review the licence 
or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four 
licensing objectives. 
 
Revoked (personal licence) – If the holder of a personal licence is convicted of an offence 
during the application period for the licence, the licence may be revoked under s.124 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Surrender (of licence) – If the holder of a licence wishes to surrender it, it is done according 
to the provisions under section 28 (for a premises licence), section 81 (for a club certificate) 
and section 116 (for a personal licence). 
 
Temporary event notice (TEN) – A notice under s.100 of the Licensing Act 2003, used to 
authorise relatively small-scale licensable activities, subject to certain criteria and limits. 
Includes only notices that have been correctly and properly given in the time period 
specified i.e. excludes notices that were sent back because of mistakes on the form. This 
also includes notices that were subsequently withdrawn. The fee for a TEN is prescribed in 
the Act. 
 
Variation (to premises licence) – Applications made under s.34 of the Licensing Act 2003 to 
change the terms of a premises licence, for example the opening hours, the licensable 
activities or the conditions.  The fee for a variation of DPS is prescribed in the Act. 
 
Variation (to club premises certificate) – Applications made under s.84 of the Licensing Act 
2003 to change the terms of a club premises certificate, for example the qualifying club 
activities or the conditions.   
  

Tudalen 60



43 
 

APPENDIX 2:  LEGISLATIVE UPDATES  
 
THE DEREGULATION ACT 2015 
 
The Deregulation Act 2015 provides for the removal or reduction of burdens on businesses, 
individuals, public sector bodies and individuals.    
The measures affecting the Licensing Act 2003 are: 

- S67 – Sale of alcohol: community events etc and ancillary business sales  
- S68 – Temporary event notices: increase in maximum number of events per year 
- S69 – Personal licence: no requirement to renew 
- S70 – Sale of liqueur confectionery to children under 16: abolition of offence 
- S71 – Late night refreshment 
- S72 – Removal of requirement to report loss or theft of licence etc to police   
- S76 – Exhibition of films in community premises   

 
THE DEREGULATION ACT 2015 (COMMENCEMENT NO.1 AND TRANSITIONAL AND SAVINGS 
PROVISIONS) ORDER 2015 - This order specified which provisions of the Deregulation Act 
2015 would come into force on the dates specified.  The dates relevant to the measures 
affecting the Licensing Act 2003 were as follows:-   
 
From 1 April 2015 

- S69 – Personal licence: no requirement to renew 
 
From 6 April 2015 

- S76 – Exhibition of films in community premises   
 
From 26 May 2015 

- S68 - Temporary event notices: increase in maximum number of events per year  
- from 12 to 15. The increased limit will apply for calendar years from 1st January 

2016.  
- S70 – Sale of liqueur confectionery to children under 16: abolition of offence 
- of selling liqueur confectionery to children under the age of 16.  
- S72 – Removal of requirement to report loss or theft of licence etc. to police   

 
THE DEREGULATION ACT 2015 (COMMENCEMENT NO.3 AND TRANSITIONAL AND SAVINGS 
PROVISIONS) ORDER 2015  
 
From 1 October 2015 

- S71 – Late night refreshment 
 
The following section are yet to come into force.   
S67 – Sale of alcohol: community events etc and ancillary business sales  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 61



44 
 

THE LIVE MUSIC ACT 2012 
 
The Live Music Act 2012 amended the Licensing Act 2003 by partially deregulating the 
performance of live music and removing regulation about the provision of entertainment 
facilities.  
 
It: 

 removed the licensing requirement for unamplified live music taking place between 
8am and 11pm in all venues, subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose 
conditions about live music following a review of a premises licence or club premises 
certificate relating to premises authorised to supply alcohol for consumption on the 
premises; 

 removed the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between 
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons on premises 
authorised to supply alcohol for consumption on the premises, subject to the right of 
a licensing authority to impose conditions about live music following a review of a 
premises licence or club premises certificate; 

 removed the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between 
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons in workplaces not 
otherwise licensed under the 2003 Act (or licensed only for the provision of late 
night refreshment). 

 removed the licensing requirement for the provision of entertainment facilities; and 
widened the licensing exemption for live music integral to a performance of morris 
dancing or dancing of a similar type, so that the exemption applies to live or 
recorded music instead of unamplified live music. 

 

IMMIGRATION ACT  

 
The Immigration Act places additional responsibilities on licensing authorities to take action 
where licence holders are found to not be entitled to work in the United Kingdom.   
 
  

Tudalen 62



45 
 

APPENDIX 3:  ALCOHOL AND HEALTH IN WALES  
 
Alcohol use and its consequences are a major public health challenge in Wales, the UK and 
elsewhere. The harmful use of alcohol ranks among the top five risk factors for disease, 
disability and death throughout the world. 
 
Alcohol is implicated heavily in crime and anti-social behaviour and issues such as domestic 
violence and hate crime. Alcohol abuse is a significant drain on the NHS in terms of both 
immediate accident and emergency care and the long term treatment of alcohol related 
illness and addiction. 
 
The Public Health Wales Observatory has published Alcohol and Health in Wales 2014. 
These are some of the key messages: 

 Alcohol is a major cause of death and illness in Wales with around 1,500 deaths 
attributable to alcohol each year (1 in 20 of all deaths). 

 Drinking in children and young people remains a particular concern with 1 in 6 boys 
and 1 in 7 girls aged 11-16 drinking alcohol at least once a week. Around 400 young 
people under 18 are admitted for alcohol-specific conditions per year, although the 
rate has been decreasing for several years. 

 Generally, consumption of alcohol has slightly decreased and adults under 45 now 
drink less. Whilst this decrease is good news, it masks persistent or increased 
drinking in over 45 year olds. 

 Mortality and hospital admission due to alcohol are strongly related to deprivation 
with rates in the most deprived areas much higher than in the least deprived. There 
is no sign of improvement in the inequality gap in mortality over time. 

 
 
 
 
 

30.7

25.5

12.7
8.9

8.3

7.5

5.1

1.3
Wholly 

attributable Other

Unintentional 

injuries

Cancer

Intentional 

injuries

Respiratory

Cardiovascular

Digestive

Males
Alcohol-attributable 

deaths per year
2010-12

990

38.4

26.3

13.2

7.3

6.8

5.1

2.0
0.9

Wholly 

attributable

Other

Unintentional 

injuries

Cancer

Intentional 

injuries

Respiratory 

Cardiovascular Digestive

Females
Alcohol-attributable 

deaths per year
2010-12

530

Tudalen 63



46 
 

Alcohol plays an important and positive role in social and family life and contributes to 
employment and economic development locally. However, social traditions and economic 
benefits should not mask the fact that alcohol is a toxic substance that can have a 
detrimental effect on physical and mental health and wellbeing.  
 
DRINKING LEVELS AND PATTERNS  
 
There's no guaranteed safe level of drinking, but drinking below the recommended daily 
limits, means the risks of harm to health are low. Even drinking less than lower risk levels is 
not advisable in some circumstances. Please visit www.drinkwisewales.org.uk. 
 
It is not only the amount of alcohol consumed that increases the risk of harm. Binge 
drinking, which refers to a pattern of drinking in which a person consumes at least twice the 
daily recommended amount of alcohol in a single drinking session, can cause acute 
intoxication and lead to problems such as accidents, injury and violence. Most common in 
younger age groups, binge drinking is often associated with ‘pre-loading’.  
 
Preloading is a term that relates to people, particularly young people, drinking alcohol at 
home or in streets before going on to pubs and clubs. It has been associated with higher 
overall alcohol consumption and a greater likelihood of being involved in a violent incident. 
People pre-load on alcohol because it’s much cheaper to buy in the supermarket or other 
off licence than in a pub or bar.  
 
The Licensing Authority can consider representations from health bodies acting as 
responsible authorities. The health bodies can provide information that is relevant to the 
promotion of the licensing objective of public safety, which includes the prevention of 
accidents and injuries and other immediate harms that can result from alcohol consumption 
such as unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning.  
 
For example, drunkenness can lead to accidents and injuries from violence resulting in 
attendances at emergency departments and the use of ambulance services. In some cases, 
these will also involve breaches of the crime and disorder licensing objective.  
 
In respect of the protection of children from harm there is a duty to protect them from 
moral, physical and psychological harm and therefore there is lots of potential for health 
bodies to add value.  Under 18 alcohol-related A&E attendances may relate to the objective 
to protect children from harm and underage or proxy sales of alcohol will have implications 
for both the crime and disorder and protecting children from harm objectives. Health teams 
can provide supporting evidence, for example in relation to the effects that drinking alcohol 
has on the adolescent body. 
 
 
In some areas, the main barrier to health bodies acting effectively as a responsible authority 
is that the evidence that they need to support a representation is not routinely collected or 
available in their area. Wrexham Council and its partners, Wrexham Maelor Hospital, North  
Wales police, Welsh Ambulance Service and Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board are 
currently working on a pilot project to improve data collection and sharing.  It is intended to 
implement this across the whole of North Wales. The data collected should assist greatly in 

Tudalen 64

http://www.drinkwisewales.org.uk/


47 
 

targeting enforcement where it is needed, informing licensing policy and contributing to the 
licensing decision making process.    
 
 

APPENDIX 4: JOINT ENFORCEMENT PROTOCOL WITH 
NORTH WALES POLICE   
 
A Memorandum of Understanding exists between North Wales Police and all North Wales 
licensing authorities regarding the operational procedures and a joint enforcement protocol 
under the Licensing Act 2003.   
 
The purpose of the joint enforcement protocol is to  

 ensure efficient and targeted enforcement, 

 facilitate co-operation between enforcement agencies, and  

 underpin the mutual operational support required to tackle problem licensed 
premises.   

 
This joint enforcement protocol describes how North Wales Police and the licensing 
authority will deal with problems arising at premises or club in relation to any of the four 
licensing objectives.  It also describes when commencement of the review process may be 
deemed necessary.     
 
ENFORCEMENT LADDER 
 
STAGE ONE 
Incident of disorder/underage drinking/attempts to purchase alcohol by underage person or 
on behalf of underage person in/from a licensed premise where the person in charge calls 
the police for assistance and agrees to work with the police. 
 
More serious offences can trigger stage two or three automatically. 
 
If problems continue on from Stage One  
 
STAGE TWO 
Meeting with Police Inspector/Neighbourhood Sergeant, Western Division, Licensed 
Premises Manager and representative of the Local Authority.  Issues will be formally 
discussed and formal written warning given.  
 
Mutual Action Plan agreed with time span of three months.  If no further incidents occur 
then exit from enforcement ladder 
 
If problems continue on from Stage Two 
 
STAGE THREE    
Police Inspector/Neighbourhood Sergeant and Western Division or licensing authority will 
apply for review of Premises Licence, as appropriate to the circumstances. 
 

Tudalen 65



48 
 

  

Tudalen 66



49 
 

LICENSED PREMISES REVIEW PROCEDURE INCORPORATING JOINT PROBLEM SOLVING 
 

 
Local Authority Referrals 

 Licensing & Police 
Offices 

 
Police Referrals 

  

 
 

  
     

    

St
ag

e 
1

 

 

Informal Resolution with 
Licence Holder/DPS 

 Assessment of scale of 
problem measured 
against Licensing 
Objectives 

   
 

        

Problem Resolved 
 Formal engagement/ 

Joint visit to Premises 
   

 

         

 

   
Continuation of 
Problem 

   
   

       

  

St
ag

e 
2

 

 

Monitoring of Premises 

 Further meeting with 
Area Police Inspector, 
Police Licensing Officer 
with Licensing 
Enforcement Officer 

 
 

      

Problem Resolved 
No Further Action 

 
Mutual Action Plan  

 

       

 

   
Continuation of 
Problem 

 

      

St
ag

e 
3

 

 

  Review of Licence 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 
Progression to each level is an optional process and this flowchart is designed as a 

template for progress and monitoring of problem premises. 
 

Depending on the merits of the case, it can be decided to apply for a review of a premises 
licence at any time. 

 

 
 
  

Tudalen 67



50 
 

APPENDIX 5:  FLOWCHART FOR TEN 
 

Temporary Events Notice 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Original application form and 1 copy submitted to Licensing 
Service. A copy of application is sent to Police Licensing Officer 
and to Environmental Health Officer 

Application form verified by Local 
Authority 

Application 
Incomplete 

Return to 
Applicant 

Police & Environmental Health 
Officer have 3 working days to 
comment on the application. 

LATE TENS (Between 5 & 
10 Working Days 

STANDARD TENS (10 
Working Days or over) 

Objections 
Received? No 

Notice granted – 
authorisation 
issued 

Yes 
Counter Notice 
issued – Event 
cannot go ahead – 
no hearing and no 
grounds for appeal 

No 

Yes 

Notice granted 
– authorisation 
issued 

Applicant informed 

Hearing – Licensing Sub 
Committee – applicant 
and objector invited to 
attend 

TEN 
Refused 

Appeal to 
magistrates 

Notice granted – 
authorisation 
issued 

Tudalen 68



51 
 

APPENDIX 6:  MANDATORY CONDITIONS    
 
 

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 
 
SECTION 19 (2), LICENSING ACT 2003 
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence  

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of it or, 
(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence 

or his personal licence is suspended. 
 
SECTION 19 (3), LICENSING ACT 2003 
Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by 
a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
SECTION 19 (4), LICENSING ACT 2003 –  
Other conditions  
 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 as amended 
1 (1)     The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 

out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
(2)     In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises - 

(a)     games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 
require or encourage, individuals to— 

(i)     drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period 
in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 
(ii)     drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise); 

(b)     provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a 
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective; 
(c)     provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 
24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective; 
(d)     selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered 
to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the 
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner. 
(e)      dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other 
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of 
a disability). 

 

Tudalen 69



52 
 

2 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 

 
3 (1)     The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that 

an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale 
or supply of alcohol. 
(2)     The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the 
age verification policy.  
(3)     The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce 
on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date 
of birth and either 

(a) a holographic mark, or 
(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

 
4 The responsible person must ensure that -   

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed 
container) it is available to customers in the following measures— 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  

(b)     these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 
which is available to customers on the premises; and  
(c)     where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures 
are available.  

 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014 
1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on 

or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
2   For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 – 

(a)     “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties 
Act 1979; 
(b)     “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula – 

P = D + (D × V) 
where –  

(i)     P is the permitted price, 
(ii)     D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii)     V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol 
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of 
the alcohol; 

(c)     “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 
is in force a premises licence – 

(i)     the holder of the premises licence, 

Tudalen 70



53 
 

(ii)     the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a 
licence, or 
(iii)     the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of 
alcohol under such a licence; 

(d)     “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present 
on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent 
the supply in question; and 
(e)     “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the 
Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

 
3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from 

this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded 
up to the nearest penny. 

 
4 (1)     Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 

paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on 
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value 
added tax. 
(2)     The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day. 

 
  

Tudalen 71



54 
 

EXHIBITION OF FILMS 
 
SECTION 20, LICENSING ACT 2003 
The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permitted under the terms 
of this licence shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendations made 

(a) by the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC), where the film has been classified 
by that Board, or 

(b) by the Licensing Authority where no classification certificate has been granted by the 
BBFC, or, where the licensing authority has notified the licence holder that section 
20(3) (b), (Section 74(3)(b) for clubs) of the Licensing Act 2003 applies to the film. 

 
 
DOOR SUPERVISION 
 
SECTION 21, LICENSING ACT 2003 
At the specified times when one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a 
security activity, every such individual must  

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private 
Security Industry Act 2001; or 

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Private Security 
Industry Act 2001. 

 
For the purposes of this condition — 

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of Schedule 2 of the 
Private Security Industry Act 2001 applies, and which is licensable conduct for the 
purposes of that Act (see section 3(2) of that Act)] and 

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies 
as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule. 

 
 
ALTERNATIVE LICENCE CONDITION  
 
SECTION 25A (2), LICENSING ACT 2003 
Every supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by the 
management committee. 
 

Tudalen 72



ADRODDIAD I'R: Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 

DYDDIAD: 15 Medi 2021 
 

SWYDDOG ARWEINIOL: Pennaeth Cynllunio, Gwarchod y 
Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Cefn Gwlad 
 

SWYDDOG CYSWLLT: Yr Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu 
trwyddedu@sirddinbych.gov.uk  

01824 706433 
TESTUN: Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol 2021/22 

 

1. PWRPAS YR ADRODDIAD 

1.2 Darparu Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol arfaethedig 2021/22 i’r Aelodau.  
 

2. 
 
2.1 
 
 
 

CRYNODEB GWEITHREDOL 
 
Mae Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol arfaethedig ynghlwm, yn Atodiad 1, i'r 
Aelodau ei hystyried a’i chymeradwyo.  

3. 
 
3.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
 
4. 
 
4.1 
 

GWYBODAETH GEFNDIR 
 
Bydd Aelodau yn ymwybodol y rhoddwyd diweddariad ar lafar mewn 
cyfarfod blaenorol ym mis Mehefin am lwyth gwaith Yr Adain Drwyddedu, 
ynghyd ag eglurhad am yr anawsterau i gynnal rhaglen gwaith i'r dyfodol 
dros y 18 mis diwethaf yn sgil effaith Coronafeirws ar yr Adain.  
Cytunwyd y byddai swyddogion yn ail-lunio rhaglen gwaith i'r dyfodol ac 
yn ei gyflwyno er mwyn i’r Aelodau ei gymeradwyo yn y cyfarfod hwn.  
 
Wrth ddrafftio’r Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol, mae Swyddogion wedi 
ystyried y polisïau sy’n berthnasol i’r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a dyddiadau 
adolygu’r polisïau hynny ynghyd ag unrhyw newid deddfwriaethol posibl a 
gynigir gan lywodraeth ganolog. 
 
ARGYMHELLIAD 
 
Bod yr Aelodau yn cymeradwyo'r Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol arfaethedig, 
fel y nodwyd yn Atodiad 1.  

  

 

Tudalen 73

Eitem Agenda 6



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Atodiad 1 

Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 

Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol 2021/22 

 

Dyddiad y Pwyllgor Adroddiad Sylw 

Medi 2021 Adolygu Datganiad o Bolisi 
Trwyddedu – Deddf Trwyddedu 
2003 

I adolygu’r polisi presennol 
fel sy’n ofynnol yn ôl y 
ddeddfwriaeth 

Hyfforddiant i Aelodau Hyfforddiant Gorfodol 

Rhagfyr 2021 Adolygu Datganiad o Bolisi 
Trwyddedu Cerbydau Hacni a 
Cherbydau Hurio Preifat  

Diweddariad yn dilyn 
ymgynghoriad i’w 
gymeradwyo 

Adolygu Datganiad o Egwyddorion - 
Deddf Gamblo 2005  

I adolygu’r polisi presennol 
fel sy’n ofynnol yn ôl y 
ddeddfwriaeth 

Adolygu Ffioedd a Thaliadau 
2022/23 

Adolygu'r tabl ffioedd sy’n 
bodoli 

Adolygu’r Polisi Masnachu ar y 
Stryd 

Diweddariad yn dilyn 
ymgynghoriad i’w 
gymeradwyo  

Datganiad o Bolisi Trwyddedu – 
Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 

I ddiweddaru Aelodau am 
ganlyniad yr ymgynghoriad 
petai sylwadau’n cael eu 
derbyn  

Mawrth 2022  Is-ddeddfau Cerbydau Hacni Cefnogi’r is-ddeddfau 
enghreifftiol ar gyfer 
ymgynghoriad gyda 
phartïon sydd â diddordeb  

Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am waith 
y Tîm Trwyddedu 

Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf 

Ffioedd a Thaliadau 2022/23 Ond yn angenrheidiol os ceir 
gwrthwynebiad yn dilyn 
ymgynghori gyda phartïon 
sydd â diddordeb 

   

Mehefin 2022 Adolygu Polisi Eithrio Platiau 
Cerbydau Hurio Preifat  

Adolygu’r polisi presennol  
 

Adolygu Polisi Defnydd Arfaethedig Adolygu’r polisi presennol 
 

Hyfforddiant i Aelodau I Aelodau Pwyllgor newydd 
os nad oes hyfforddiant 
ffurfiol wedi digwydd 
ymlaen llaw 

Tudalen 75



Medi 2022 Is-ddeddfau Cerbydau Hacni Diweddariad yn dilyn 
adolygiad, dim ond os ceir 
gwrthwynebiadau ar ôl yr 
ymgynghoriad 

 

Tudalen 76



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 77

Eitem Agenda 7
Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12, 13 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 81

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12, 13 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag


	Rhaglen
	 RHAN 1 – GWAHODDIR Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD I FOD YN BRESENNOL YN Y RHAN HON O’R CYFARFOD
	2 DATGANIAD CYSYLLTIAD
	4 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF
	5 ADOLYGIAD - DEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 – DATGANIAD POLISI TRWYDDEDU
	STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY - APPENDIX

	6 RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL Y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU AR GYFER 2021/22
	LC FWP - APPENDIX 1

	7 CAIS AM DRWYDDED I YRRU CERBYD HACNI A CHERBYDAU HURIO PREIFAT - RHIF YMGEISYDD 553562
	DRIVER APPLICANT - App A Consent Order


